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¥arch 15, 1935.

Time-8:35 P.M.

{ MEMORANDUX

. Eocwer called from Few Yrk City and stated that on the

first page of the Washington Evening Star there appeared an
article, entitled "Shesaresr Nmases lli.ne.. Sen=tors as Red". Wr. Hoover
further steted that Shearer is the man who testifled

adbefore the

Senate Committee on Ammunition; that Shearer stated that the Depari-
ment of Justice has a list of the Senators who are "Red"; that also
the Department of Justice tried to frame him in 1929. Mr. Hoover
further stated that the same story alsoc eppears in the Times. ¥r.
Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to have Mr. Tamm read the story in both
the Washington Evening Star and the Washington Times, and give out
from cur files a summary on Shearer; that if a summary is not already
prepared, a complete summary should be prepsred on Shesrer; that
Shearer was investigated at the time of the Disarmament Confarence,
and at that time quite a long report was made on Shearer

Mr. Hoover also instructed Mr. Quinn to have Mr. Tamm find

out whether the guns from Oklahoma have arrived, the two gums in the
Kennaner Case.

Mr. Tolson stated that the Washington Times is carrying a

robbers and escaped convicts; that there is no
t.ory about the Bureaun. Mr. Tolson instructed Mr. Quinn to contact

atory under the Internationsl News, with the date line at Kansas City,

Bidw Patmnl 4o Waw Aam MerdTawall. llh-& tu‘.iﬁ a-l-.-’— J-n11s a\-‘-at

trol to run down
& word in the

~ 4" . Nr, Brantley and ¥r. Nathan and ascertain if we are in the picture,
, why not. Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Tolson that nothing has been

*-‘-um

-

rocaived at the Buresu regarding the matter.

Mr. '!olaon advised that Mr, Hoover and himself ware stayi.ng

BECORDED & INDEXED N
Mr. Tolsom dszked Mr., Quinn if the form le

Hotel New Yorker. I r

booklet was slgned. MNr.Quinn advised Mr. Tolson
are working on it at the present time; that they are belng dyted]"ﬂ
Tuesday and Wednesday snd the rest of the week)

'l—l .r‘F

that t.he typist.s

.- W

t some of them

were sent to Mr, ollier., Mr. Tolson sta thet our lists should
_ include the member o Gongza K 1y 19 -—--u-—g,- /
u\’
Mr. Tolsantulcallﬁonorrowmming L}.:__.._.)},‘
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N EDGAR HOOVER ‘_" }
i DIRECTOR P
; . 9.5. - d g B I. |.
EAT :RWF . 8. Bepariment of Fustice

ashington, B. €.
Maroh 17, 1935
Times7:30 P.X.

U MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

fle: Mr. Nathan contacting Di .

I ealled Mr. Ladd in Chicago and advised him to telP-tir— Nerthmmr~
Just as soon as he arrived, to eall the Director in New York City when
his inquiries were completed. Mr. Ladd advised that ir. Nathan had

ir. Nathan oo !

.. re Tolson e e E

S Lir. Backus ...

; bir. Clegg .- ... .oos
L. Coffey ..ooo.

S M. Egan oo

*MMr, Baughman ..
Chilet Clerk ...

Mr. Edwards _____

Mr. Hardo. ........

Miss Gandy .......

called him Friday and instrueted certain agents to be at the office

when he arrived, which {nstructions have been carried out.
was advised that the above information was confidential.

Respectfully,

s—

E.A.Tamn.

hr, Ladd

124
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) Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

. ®. Bepartment of Justice '
- Wuotngsn, 3.4, 41 %’3/

.‘rﬂh 19' 1935.

7' -; T Time-12:10 P.N.

o KEy Conversation with
A : My, Tolson

} 1 During a telephonic conversation with Mr, Tolson, Mr. Tolson asked me
concerning theoutcome of the meeting last night. I stated that it turned

-i ;ent fine. Mr. dldn't arrive, however, I stated that a vote was taken

- & for WAL to

cast first game, and a lettar was to be sent out by

« Puchhols to Walt inchsll today. Mr. Richmond advised that nothing has
been decided as to the| diamond,

0 I further advised Mr. Tolsem that the letiers which were being prepared in
ngurdtothenupnnphlet'tniringof?oruonnd‘toﬂdprohbhboﬂnilhod

J
i
) I also stated that I bhad on my desk about ten or twelve lqtters from Mr,
Edwards of the Idegtification Unit relative to the work of the atory, -ad-
4

{

ed to vari versities, and would like his, Mr. Tolson's, advice con-

*2
f erning sending out. Mr. Tolson stated that it would be all right to send
th-tllt.

I also advised Mr. Tolson that the Appropriations Bill was sent to the
Vice President yesterday afternmoon, and would probably reach the Wniis House this

Just as soon as ghe finished the letters was working on. I stated that she
bad besn helping Mr. Backns. )

LAt A A i [t J
+
B ang
.E

; 1
“" } ¥r. Tolson asked me t0 see that Missifanty was assigned to some other office

1 copy
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: \  ThQ:A . March 19, 1935

1. MEMORARDUN
v - \

Kindly be informed that Mr. Tolson telephoned from
New York and stated that he deasired Mr. Schilder to prepare a

; letter referring to his conversation with Mr. Courtney Ryley
Cooper relative to the Miami situatiom, setting out in detall
in the letter information comcerning fingerprints received from
that sity, identifications made, etc.

R R e Bt o Ko o Y
K T B ’

Also @esired letter be addressed to Mr. Cooper liating
the editoras of police organisation magasines, as well as the
mmes of officers of peace officers associations.

Desired lettar to Mr. Cooper giving the complete criminal
record of Ksating and Holden, with particular reference as to
whether there were any outstanding charges pending against these
individuals for which they might be prosecuted after they have
served their present sentence and 1f so the full details with
regard to sams should be given in the letter.

He stated that Mr. Hoo had spoken to Mr, Tamam
relative to a memorandum regarding itive cages lasued by the
Bureau since the passage of the ne itive law and wanted to

W_TWW.W“" -
iy W ' i :
.
R
e et e et TR
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N now if this mamorandnm sonld nat arpadited in‘ordar that 1t
é light be transmitted to Mr. Boover-ta soon as possible. - .
} ! Requested a check up be made through Mr. Glavin with
a regard to Speclal Agent Crowl; that is, whethar he is avallable
o for transfer to headquarters at this time.

- Mr. Tolson, also, mentioned the cleaning of tha'rifle
L —IADge as well as the gun room. He suggested that I talk ir,
: Banghman about both of these matters. He further stated
theberige gcens.rgom should be thoroughly cleaned and that it
L shodld be fixed up in proper shape, suggesting that I talk with
Mr. Coffey in this regard.

| iy
- . T. L QUINN/

COPIES DEsTROYED R&g 19
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3o - J \J 3 . Mr. Nathan .
Mr. Toleon . —ee
Mr. Backus ome
Mr. Baughman..

Chief Cllrkyl

r. ClORE . Ccmenes

- Federal Frrau of Iuvestigation %F'
D _ ‘ N B. Bepartment of Fustice ) . -
i | | | Wanhingtou, B. ¢, Mr. Cgan —

. Mareh 18’ 1935%. . Lester .. g
‘ _ - ) . Quinn .. 2.
) ’ Wr. Sohlider.._..

: . : Mr. Smith .
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In talking with Mr. Tolson, who is in New York, by telephone, Mr.
Clegg stated it had occurred to him, as a matter of convenience, we might
aske an arrangement as follows if agreeable:

Bill Smith is scheduled to speak befare the schools in Chio, and
\ we can arrange for him to spend the balance of the week and all of next
v |\ week there cleaning up Ohioc and Kentucky, if it would be permissible far
g v 1 shin to go to Columbus and make the talk om the Work and Functions in=tead
.\§ A Y rof hin, ¥r. Clegg. Wr. Tolson inguired if Ghio and Kentucky om the schools
R ‘P were listed for Smith to bandle, and Mr. Clegg replied that they were.
‘ h
N\}
S

g g
Fesnsmns 7 Adad

2gMr. Tolson stated he thought this arrangement would be all right, because
e does wot think that the Chio meeting is of such great importance, and
Mr. Clegg said that he did not either. Mr. Tolson stated that the Columbue
, affair on the 20th is merely a talk before the gathering. Mr. Clegg stated
" he has to go to West Virginia on Sunday and would like to be here for the
cloaing days of these classes %0 talk with some of the men. Mr. Tolson
[ said he thought this was a fine arrangement, and Mr. Clegg said he would
tell Smith to go. Mr. Tolam suggested that Mr. Clegg call them om the

| phone and make sure they understand. _
' Mr. Tolson inquired with regard to Mr. Nathan's addresses, and Nr.

Clegg said he had gone over the same and he and Mr. Quinn agree on about
three minor snggestions. MNr. Tolson suggested that Mr. Clegg call Nr.
Nathan in Chicago this morning and give hia the suggestions, so-that he
can make the changes om the way owt. Mr. Clegg said he would do this.

a3 . -

-,; - - " RECORDED m e
INDEXED DIVISION OF ™MVESTcATION
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HN EDGAR HOOVER T {
~ = oggcron _

— Federal Bureau of Inuestigation % s

A & Bepartinent of Jumticr v W

R Waslington, B. C. 2

AN - Merch 16, 1935
o K/‘v\c e . Time=2:15 P.M.
- &, = RECORDED & INDEXED .

A L .

& W MEMORANIUM : § o —47LC-
:; (’,\;/\ “ _le? é -—-—7 e
v . - 'The um“‘“etafm_u‘-""ai fraa Hev York City thys afr‘t-ar_néﬁﬁ iﬁd:ta.l‘:ed
-~ ¥r, M, Quinn stated that he was in eipt of a teletype \

1

7

sage from lr Comnellay, quote™Jodil refersnce cogversatfifin ¥E2h lr:.~- .
McNahon with Mr. Tamm, hawe arraggements been madé for appearance of Mrs. C\'.‘
Coiley, Chicago coming week, Preparation for triql of Chase Case pro- o,
gressing satisfactorily™mquote. MNr. Quinn advis r. Boover that Mr, \gf’ <
Tamm has done nothing about having Mrs. Cowley in(Chicago. Mr. Hoover &’ 3~
stated that Mr, MclMahon wants Mrs. Cowley and Mrs, Hollls on the fromt v
row dressed in mourning and weep profusely at a signal from him. Mr. Hoover
stated that the Buresu has mot approached Mrs# Cowley on the subject and
that he feels reluctant in doing such a thing. Mr.Hoover instructed Mr.
Quinn to advise Mr. Connelley to inform Mr. McMahon that Mrs. Cowley is

2ot in Washington, but some where in the far west; that if Mr. McMzhon

wants to get in touch with Mrs. Cowley, he will have to do it himself;

that we will hsve to do this without making Mr, MclMshon sngry. Nr.

Boover stated that he thinks Mrs. Cowley is in Salt Lake City with her
father, and that he doez mot want to ¢all her or have our Salt Eake City
Office ocontact Mrs. Cowley. Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover that he would
get in touch with Mr. Connelley at omce.

Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover that the Bureau was in receipt of
a telegram from the Chief of Detectives, Detroit, Michigan, quote"Pre-
paring film on Merton WardyjGoodrich for national distribution atop Re-
quest permission to state that it be shown umder anspices of Batiomal
Crime Commission. Bush answer®unguote, Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover that
this individusl is wanted for murder; that there is a reward totalling
three thousand dellars in the case. Mr. Quinn stated that he had pre-
pared a telegram with Mr. Tolson's signature as follows: %In the absence

of ¥r. Hoover degire to inform you that your telegram even date relative
Merton Ward Geodrich Case roferred to Ir. Justin Miller, Chairman,

Attorney General's Advisory Committee on Crime for appropriate action®.
‘Mr. Hoover advised Mr. Quinn to sign the wire himself as Acting Director,
and also suggested the following phraseology for a t.elegral; ®In the ab-
sance of Mr. Boover, regret that no action can be taken wpon request.
Doubt, however, if it would be posasible to have mch action takem or

no similar precedent has been set etc.(or something along that line.)

Mr. Hoover asked if Goodrich was the subject of a rape case in Detroit, and
Mr. Quinn stated that he was. Mr. Hoover also asked if we had any Federal
charge against him and also whether the crime on which he was being held
was before or after the Fugitive Act. Mr. Quinn stated that he wzs not sure,
-and would check up and find ocut. Mr. Hoover stated that if Goodrich is

/" wiolating any Pederal statute, he, Mr. Quinn might advised the Chief of

Petectives that we can not have-it done under the name of the Crime
Commission, but it will be proper for him to state that this man is wanted
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l_enora.ndun— 3/16/35 -2 ‘

by the local suthorities and the Pederal Bursau of Investigation. MNr.
Boover steted that he did not want the Crime Committee brought into
the matter; that he would like to keep them out of the picture as much
ag poasible

- v
Mr. Quinn advised the Director that the Labratory report on

the Kennamer case would be ready Iueadgy. Mr. Boover inquired if Mr.
Appel was back yet and he was advised that he was not; whereupon he

.Biated that he would like to know the contents of the report as scon

as it was prepared as he might wish to transmit a copy of it to the

State Bureau of Investigation, as the original request for the ballistics
had come from the State Burcsu, who in turn had advised Gilmem of the
result contained in the Bureau telegram, which was misunderstcod by Gilmem.
Mr. Hoover stated that he had in mind having the Oklahoma City office

aduwtan tha CQinda Divmmanss A8 dhaoa Takhrwmadmme P ddwmenn nwd 1 ad dhhan Ghadn
AUV LPE WU wVako DUl DBl Vi WT JaUUIa WY LUK Sy alll ULV Wo suauo

Bureau desl with Gilmen. and if any publicity came out it would emanate
from there. Mr. Hoover asked Mr. Quinn to eheck over the facts in this
matter to ascertain definitely if the original request had come from
the State Bureau, '

With reference to the Sherr/er case, Mr., Quinn advised Mr., Hoover
that the memorandum on this case was allprepared. Mr. Hoover inquired if
any reference had been found to the letter which Shexrer claims put him
on the spot by the Bureau, and Mr. Quinn advised him that no reference
had been found to this letter. Mr. Hoover stated that the pepers were
caxrying the story containing s statement from Shearer in which he claims
that & letter was . introduced by the Department of Justice, written by
some man who claimed that Shemrer had threatened this man's life, and he,
Mr, Hoover, would like to have Mr. Quinn check on this.

With refarence to Mr. Stanley's call that an Agent confer with
Mr. Garnett Monday morning, Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to have an
Agent gee Mr. Garneti and to be sure that we do not get any of the gamblimg
cases, but that if it had anything to do with the Munitions Investigaiionm,
we would probably have to go into it. Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover
that Mr. Garnett preferably wanted Agent Loebl, whersupon Mr., Hoover
stated that Mr. Garnett ecould not have Agent Loebl, and that we would send
someone else. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr, Quinn to have Mr. Keith see Mr.
Garnett Monday morning and find out Jjust what he wants; that if the
Senatorial Committee is certifying someone down to ¥r 4 Garnett for per-
Jury or if it is in connection with any grand $ury’ investigation, we, will
of course, have to go into it; that Mr. Keith should take it, and then
agsign an igent to it; that the Agent shonld work under us and mot under
Mr. Garnett.

Mr, Boover stated that he had been advised that Mr. Brantley
is in Washington; that Mr. Brantley should get out right away; that he does
not want any delay on the matter 1n the southwest. Mr. Hoover instructed
Mr. Quinn to advise Mr. Tamm that Mr. Brantley should understand that this
is to be done vigorously and independently with our men; that we do not
want to have anything to do with this man,{Hamer, on the other hand, it
should not be spread among the subordinates that Mr. Brantley had orders



Memorandum 3/. 35 -3- )

ot to deal with Hamer; that the situation in the southwest is very
delicate and he did’¥ant to have any conflict with Eamer, but at the
sare time we don't want to be working with him; that we will take any-
thing he has but we are not going to give anything we have;.that this
hes to be done veryidiplom‘bically; that bhe does not want Mr. Brantley
submerged or pushed down by Gus Jones or Frank Bleke because both are
inclined to get around and do something next year; that the United
States Attorney has nothing to do with the case until we get it cleaned
up; that it should be done like Mr. Connelley in Chicago, as a special
assignment, directly ocut of Washington.,

Mr. Hoover advised that he is in room 3011, Hotel Mew ¥Yorker.

¥r, Quinn adviged Mr. Tolson that he had two appointments
on which he had prepared telegrams, E. Russell Davids, Special Agent,
and Adam M, Jankowski. Mr, Tolson stated that if they have been ap-
proved, they shouid be sent out.

With reference to th Patrol in the southwest, Mr,
Tolson inquired of Mr. Quinn the cutcome of his conversatién with Mr.
Nathan. Mr. Quinn stated that he talked to Mr. Little in the absence

AP T Browmit] aw cwmd i T2l o -l o Pl e At laa lee e
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nothing about the Air Patrol; that Mr. Little steted that he would
ascertain the facts and submit same to the Bureau by sir mail; that Mr.
Hathan stated there was some talk ssweral weeks ago about putting on such
a test at Wichita, but nothing ever became of it; that if there is

such an organizatién, he kmows nothing about it; that he,too will also
ascertain the facts and advise the Bureau.

¥r..Hoover advised Mr. Quinn to call Mr. Stanley and tell
him that he is in New York City at the Hotel New Yorker; that he, Mr.

Hoover will probably be there for several days.

Mr. Hoover advised Mr. Quinn that he had been thinking over
the Detroit case, and instructed Mr. Quinn to see if there is some basis
for us to get in on the case; that if there 1s some basisz, he wanted %o
be advised before a wire 1s sent to the Chief of Detectives in Detroit;
that if the crime occurred subsequent to the Fugitive Act, it would
be within our jJurisdiction. ¥r. Quinn stated that he was not sure about
the date, but that he thought it bappened before the Fugitive Act. Mr.
Hoover siated that he thought that Mr.Quinn should check up on this case
and see 1f there was not some basis for the Bureau to get in on it; that
if there were, Mr. Quinn should telephone the Chief of Detectives and
explain to him that there is no Matiomal Crimefommission; that there is
an advisory committee to the Attorney General but which d=als with
parely administrative matters; that we are, however, making the subject
in this case a fugitive from justice under the Federal law and that the
Chief of Detectives could state in hiz announcement that the man 1s
being sought by the Detroit authorities and by the Federal Buresu of
Investigation and sny informetion obtained should be reported directly
to elther of these agencies. Mr. Hoover stated that he thought that
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Mamorandum telephone convergetion
« Quinn and Mr. Hoover. =4y 3/16/35

the Buream should get into the case if possible and get ap indictment
against the subject as 2 fugitive under the Federsl Fugitive Act. Mr.
Quinn gtated that he would look into the matter further before a reply

was sent to the telegram from the Chief of Uetectives. Mr. Hoover suggested
that Mr. Quinn inquire of Mr. Tamm regarding the Federal Angle of this

case as it was Mr, Hoover's recollection that Mr.Tamm had looked the

matter np some time ago when the papers were playing the case up and
inquiring why the Federal government had not tsken 2 band in it. Mr. Quinn
stated that if they found out that it did bappen before the Fugitive #ct,
they would prepare & wire slopg the lines indicated by the Director; and
if any further question arose he, Mr. Quinn, would csll the Director on it.

Mr. Hoover stated that if Mr. Waldrop or anyone asked what he was
doing in New York, Mr. Quinn should evade any direct answer and if he were
asked if the Director were up there on the reid matters being staged by
the Treasury Department, Mr. Quinn should reply that he hsad no comment to
meke,

Memorandum of telephone conversation
Mr Hoover and Mr. Brantley. 3/16/35.

¥r. Hoover instructed ¥Mr. Brantley that he should
endeevor to handle the matter very delicately and carefully; particularly
with reference to Hamer, who will probably want to dominate the seene; that
Hemer is very suspicious and criticel, but tbhoroughly fearless and honest
according to Gus Jones’ ocbservations. Mr., Hoover stated that sfter Hamer
leerns that Mr. Brantley is on the same job he will undoubtealy seek Mr.
Brantley cut; that Mr. Brantley's position should be that we will take
anything Hamer offers to give us, but we will not give him anything; that
he should be handled with diplomacy; thet this assignment should be handled
in the same manner that the Dillinger and Bremer assignments in Chicsgo
are being handled, as & speciel assignment out of Washington; further that
Mr, Hoover desired the job to be done guietly and effectively withoui regard
to locel a%orities, unless we need their assistance, but that Mr. Hocver
desired to/the job without their aid if possible, due to the jealousy and
dishonesty of the local agencies. Mr. Hoover =also stated that he wanted
the job done in a vigorous manner; that he did not want any deleyed action;
that Mr. Braptley had charge of the case and wes not to take orders from
any of the SACs in whose districts he night work; and that he should call on
them any time for assistance when it was needed; that be should wire or phone
in each day sny of the developments.,

Mr. Brantley stated that he thought they would be stationed
at Dallas for the moment; that he would like to have Agent Frank Smith included
in the squad. Mr. Hoover stated that it would be alright to include Agent Sm_th



Memorandum conversation
Mr. Brantley and Mr. Hoover =5 3/16/35

in the squad, slthough he believed that Agent Smith wes someWhat disposed
“to be of the typicael Southwest type, fearless, honest and with much ability
along the line of current cases, but somemhet slow in running down cases
needing quick administrative action and ability; that Mr. Brantley should
report to Weshington any observations be made in respect to the memn seiected
for the sgquad. Mr. Hoover further stated that he did not wish to have any

of his comments and observations which he had spoken, repeated to any
subordinates, as was the tendency on the part of some of the executive

staff, adv1sing him of the situation st Chicego where SAC Ladd had indiscreetly
spoken of his part in the questioning of ®Doc" Barker; that Mr. Brantley
should not advise anyone of the conversations which he had with Washington,
and it was not necessary for the agents to know what each other was doing
when they were working on matters of a confidential character; that Mr. Hoover
desired each agent to keep very close mouthed about the whole assignment and
that they should not be allowed te talk over the cese with agents in the
Dallas and San Antonio office; that it was Mr. Brantley's job to contact

the offices in those districts end advise them of any developments which he
saw proper to advise; that Hemer should be watched very closely and that

Mr. Brantley should see that the Bureau was given fair e¢redit for its part

in the case; that however, care should be exercised to prevent any open

feud between Hamer and the Buresu, as he would be inclined to issue 2 statement
stating that he was unsble to secure any cooperstlon from the Federsl

Government and the Dapartment of Justice.

Mr. Hoover inquired why Mr. Brantley had not -mown of the farmetion
of the "Flying Squedron™. Mr. Brantley advised that he had not deemed it
of sufficient importance to advise the Buresu, &8s in his opinion it was merely
an effort of Stanley Rogers to get his name in the paper; that he only had one
old piane in which he had installed a radio and thet the plan, if at all
carried out, was merely in & formulative stage. Mr. Hocver stated that it
had been given considerable publicity and thet he considered it important
that the Bureau get in on the formmlative stages of any such activity; thet the

newspapers had reported that the squadron had two planes in QOklshomz and one

AL L e e W At lie e T T euuslal WL D52 =T L1l

at Kanses City. Ir. Brantley stated that he had not heard of these latter
planes; that the one owned by Stanley Rogers was the only one he kmew about.
Mr. Hoover stated that if we did not get in at the start of such things they
would be taking away the credit from our men and focusipg public atiention upon
themselves; that he, Mr. Hoover, believed that we should get &ll the credit
due us in the public eye and should endeavor %Yo keep curselves there by

active particination in such projects which are worthy of consideration. Mr.
Hoover stated that he thought there might be possibilities in the plan for
such & squadron in the pursuit of benk robbers, fugitives, etc., and although
it was uncertsin where we would be sable to get the planes, nevertheless we
should be in on the plan and he was concerned about the report that we did
not know anything ebout it; that he understood Rogers was very friendly toward
the Puresu, and he did not understand why he, Rogers, had not consulted

Ur Brantlar hafors gterting on the 'rﬂn'n ¥Mr. Brantl ey steted that Rogers
ml . wilig SN-14 ) il wold
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Menorandmm of telephone conversation j
Mr. Hoover and Mr. Brantley . 3/16/35.

was in fact very friendly toward the Buresn; that he had sent a letter
last fall,/according to Mr. Brantley's recollection, to the effect that
“ he was conemplating & plane service for his office but there was nothing

in the letitar shout inelnding four stetss., Mr. Hoover instruoeted Mr.

[ ol IR R RSN R PR o~ — Y Adait Vi SR Tl

Brantley that Mr. Little should be advised to ascertain what the detaiis
of the plan were and what had been done in this regard so kke Bureau will
be fully advised and will know what is golng on, regardless whether or not
we take a part in the plan; that it might be well for Mr. Brantley to
get Rogers on the telephone ahd find out what 1t is all about. Mr. Bawer
advised that all the New York papers are carrying a story concerning the
plan; that due to the publicity, the other states will probably iry a
similiar plan, and if it were recognized that the Buresu was helping to
develope the present plan, the other states would probably look to the
Bureeu for advice if they chose & similiar plamn, &nd it would not be set
/ down as purely an activity of thetlocal authorities

—
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¥Mr, Quinn advised Mr. Hoover at New York, by telephone, that he

had told Mr. Stanley this morning where Mr. Hoover is, and Mr. Stanley's
words were: '"What — - - are we going to do to get him out fishing".

Mr. Quinn advised that he had contacted Colonel Lincoln and MNr.

He further stated that Mr. John Keith is out this morning - he had

a bad cold - and so he had Agent Hickey, in charge of the office, go down to

see Garnett, who told Hickey that the Senate Committee had certified to him

a brief containing a possible perjury case; that he wanted a check-up made M /

on Mr. L. R/filder, Chairman of the Executive Board of thge Gulf Industries,

and elso Mr.,Calvin, Secretary and Treasurer of theMetal Trades Department,

American Federation of Labor; also, a sworn statement from Hr.i
torney—-at-law in ¥Washington, and a sworn statement from Mr.

Mr. Hoover inquired if our investigation was limited just to

e, and Mr. Quinn stated Yes - in other words, it seems as though om

August 3, 1933, in response to an invitation to bid, Wilder makes the state-

ment that Mr. Raven (7} professed to have a close friend here in v:ashington

who could have th?ﬂaval Ship~building Program extended for & consideration,

and have certain £hips awarded to the Gulf Industries for constructions. Mr.

Hoover stated what he has in mind is, when we investigate, we moke &n invest-

igation, and as he understands this request it is merely desired that we see

certain people, and no other persons. Mr. Quinn stated that we had not re-

ceived the brief from the Committee. Mr. Hoover stated what he had in mind

is he does not think that we should be restricted - if we are going to make an

Anvestigation, we should go into the matter, and not just see certain persons.

Mr. Quinn stated he told Hickey to wait until we received certification from

Mr. Stanley for the proceedings there, make a complete review of it, and then

we would select an Agent to handle the same. Mr. Hoover said we will wait un-

[ i 3 4 o onen ~ e dete
til we receive ths brief, of courss, and then ses whether the things Garnst¥

wants us to do would be entirely complete, and if so, all right; but if other
things should be done we should inform him that the things he has requested
are not complete and if we are to proceed in this matter, we are going to do
it thoroughly, ar not at all. In other words, if he tells us to interview s=cy

Baker.
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(Mr.Quinn)

~ five persons, and we find in reading the brief going into the matter that it
will be necessary to interview nine persons to do it thoroughly, and we speak
to Mr. Garnett, who says he does not want the other four interviewed, them

we should decline to make the investigatiom; that the responsibility will be
ours to do a thorough job and we are not going to "white-wash®™ it. Mr. Hoover
speocifically instructed that this metter be gome into very thoroughly, and

if it be found that Garnett's request is not complete, he should be o ad-
vised and find out whether he wants to have a complete investigation made,

and if not, we will not conduct the investigation at all.

Mr. Hoover inquired with regard to the Detroit situstiom, and Mr.
Quinn advised we have been purposely keeping out of that, according to Mr.
Tamm; however, that it did happen after the Federal statute was passed, so
he ‘contacted the Deputy Chief of Detectives ocut there Saturday afterncon and
told him thst we desired not to have that title used but that he could state
that Goodrlch's apprehension was desired by the Federal Buresu of Investiga-
tion. Mr. Quinn stated he further told him that Mr. Larson, the Agent in Charge
at Detroit, would get in touch with him, and we would go along and do every-
thing we possibly could. Mr. Hoover inquired whether we had takem steps to
heve the indictment returned on this masn, and Mr. Quinn stated that Mr. Tamm
talked to Larson on the subject Saturday afternoon, and arrangements heve
béen made, he understands, to get an indictment and we are going to issue an
I.0.  Mr. Hoover imstructed that this bs doms right sway, and let no delay
occur, in either the I.Q. or the indictment, as we want to be thoroughly
protected if we run across -him.

Subsequent to the conversation with Mr. Foover, Mr. Tolsom ad-
vised Mr. Quinn by telephone, also from New York, that, with regzrd to the
call from Mr, Maragon, it does not matter to us what radio station they use,
although Archie McDonald is a good announcer, and WJSV is probably larger
than WMAL, and that he would say WISV, although it does not make e bit of
diffarence. Mr. Tolson stated that Mr. Maregon may use cur nsme in getting
the radio stations to cooperate, so he thinks it is entirely up to Mr. Mara-
gon. Mr. Quinn stated he would contact Mr. Maragon and tell him that in so
far ss we are concerned, it does not make any differemce. Mr. Tolson stated
that, of course, Mr. Hoover will not go on the air in this connection, under
eny circumstances, and Mr, Maragon should make the arrangements, himself,

Mr. Tolson requested Mr. Quinn to have Mr. Schilder write a let-
ter to Mr. Waltes Winchell, dealing with the receipt of fingerprints from
Mismi and the number identifled, and any pertinent information thet it is
entirely proper to give ocut. Mr. Tolson stated we have been getiing a lot
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(Mr. Quinn)

. of fingerprints of persons employed as e:itertainers., applicants for specilal

police, guards, et cetera, and it is really an astounding record, and be re-
quested that Mr. Schilder prepare a letter to Mr. Walter Winchell just sum-
marizing the matter, so that Mr. Hoover can see the letter and sign it up
there.

Mr. Tolsen also requested Mr. Quinn to inquire of Mr. Richmond what
success he had on the baseball permit - he was curious to know whether they
told him we would be able to get the South Diamond on the Ellipse for our games
this Summer. Mr. Tolson stated he would like to know the next time he talks
with Nr. Quinn. :

M Quinn stated that Mr. Clegg desired to talk with ¥r, Tolson
about something, he didn't say what. He further stated that Mr. Clegg is
now reviewing Mr. Nathan's talks, and there were on.y a couple of things which
he, Mr. Quinn, thought should be left cut. Mr. Tolson said to tell Mr. Clegg
we should be sure these talks are all right, and that he, ¥r, Clegg, should

see them. ;

Mr. Quinn told Mr. Tolson he contacted Colonel Lincoln, Mr. Stanley
and Mr. Baker. Mr. Tolson inquired vwhether Colonel Lincoln wanted to come
over, and Mr. Quinn stated No - he would like Mr. Tolson to give him a call
when he arrived back in the city, and that Mr. Baker said from reading the

papers he could understend why Mr. Hoover is cut of the city, with all this
going on. Mr. Tolson said -this was just as well.

Mr. Quinn stated he had ordered#overtime in Mr. Remneberger's sec-
tion, and inquired whether Mr. Tolson desired them to hold a meeting in nis
absence and consider the North Dakota-South Dakota proposition, and Mr. Tolson
advised that he did, asnd desired thet they reach & definite recommendation.
Mr. Tolson inquired as to Mr. Renneberger's situation on the Manuel, and Mr.
Cuinn advised that he sent Mrs. Henley down with Miss Wall this morning to
stert proofing it, and the general letter to go out is being typed. Mr.
Tolson stated this wag dictated last Thursday - that Mr. Clegg told him be-
fore he left town that that letier was dictated -~ and that surely they are
not still transcribing it. Mr. Quinn stated that it was pretty lemgthy, and
Mr. Tolson said it will be eight or ten pages, but it should not take three
or four days just to get it typed. Mr. Tolson sald he would like Mr. Quinn
to cet this letter typed by five o'clock and go over it with the Executive
Committee and make sure that overything in the letter is all right, because
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(Mr. Quinn)

we do not want to issue apy instructions to the field, and then have to

" countermsnd thea,

Mr. Quinn stated that the?Xppropristions Bill, so far as he could
find out this morning, is still on the Floor of the House. Mr. Tolson sald
he had been told it had reached final conference. MNr. Quinn repeated that it
is still on the Flooar, and Mr. Tolson said they may have some angle there,
but he does not suppose we are connected with it, and Mr. Quinn stated we are
not, so far as he knows, but he will follow it, and if anything does come up
he would call Mr. Tolson. Mr. Tolson stated he did not think there will be
&ny trmlble.
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MEMORANDUM

¢ Br. Tolson telephoned from New York City and talked to Mr.

Quinn, Mr. Tolson stated that Mr. C. S& Baker, President of the
HGeorge Washington Alumi Association, called him Saturdsy and expressed
the desire to come 1n Monday and see Mr. Hoover with the President of

-

- the Rotarians; that they want to invite Mr., Hoover to make a speech

i .- «{ sometime in April before & group of aix or sevem hundred. Mr. Tolson
é - instructed Mr. Quinn to call Mr. Baker tomorrow and tell him that Mr.
P Tolson had asked him, Mr. Quinn,to call end say that unfortunsately

o Mr. Hoover and Mr, Tolson would not be in Washington on Monday, and
Cs sccordingly Mr. Baker may wani to walt a day or two until Mr. Hoover

ki v

end Mr. Tolson return to Washington, that he, Mr. Yolson, will be glad to
call him and mske an eppointment for him to see Mr. Hoover.

Mr. Tolson further stated that on Saturday he talked to Colonel
: I/Lincoln, head of thefllilitery Intelligence Division of the War Depart-
u ment; that he invited Colonel to come to the Bureau on Tuesday at 10:30A.M.
4 < to see the Bureau and Mr. Hoover., Mr., Tolson instructed Mr, Quinn to call
3 Colonel Lincoln tomorrow morning and tell him that Mr. Hoover does not
( { expect to be in Washington on Tuesdey mornings: that Mr. Quinn should tell
i him that he would be very glad to show him through the Bureau if he wants
to come over at that time; that if Colonel Lincoln wants to wait until
Mr. Hoover end Mr, Tolson return, ¥r. Tolson wili be glad to call him
garlier in the week. Mr. Tolson stated that he spoke to Colonel Lincoln
about Mr. Hoover's commission, having in mind that Mr. Hoover might be
able to get a colonelcy; that Colonel Lincoln seems to be very much per-
o2 turb beceuse they were going in the*Navy Intelligence; that Colomel
2 Lincoln indicated that he wanted to

nC Quinn sssured Mr, Tolson that Colonel L Wown through in the . _.
, event he desires to visit the Bureanu. WMAN &J mé . T~ .
RECORDED & mnnmn" bb - 4760 -9 _

- Mr. Tolson further advised Mr. Quinn that he: had received soms™ "' *
g omail from Miss Gandy and that it was in terrible shepe that am 5
sddressed envelope was not sent; that a lot of the mail was in ool:93
/' shape; that he is going to have to send it back with a!note to Miss Gan

Mr. Tolson stated that he was going to try to put it :Ln the mail
that it is being sent to Mr, Hoover with "Attentiom llisa Gandy" fo

With reference to the letters in Mr, Backus! office, Hr.
Inquired if they should be held up until he returns. Mr. Tolsdn stated
that he should see them, and that probably ¥r. Hoover will want to see
, them. Mr. Tolson inguired of Mr. Quinn if Miss Gandy signed the last
+ group and he was advised that she did, whereupon Mr. Tolson stated that
it would be &1l right for Miss Gandy to sign them and send them out, with

the exception of those for the Attorney General's Advisory Coumittee and
EOPIES DESTROYED
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the Executive Committee of the International Association which should be
held for Mr, Hooverj that the one to Congressman Oliver and geversl similaer
ones Mr, Hoover might want to sign personally.

(‘ »r. Quinn advised Er. Tolson that hie had not callsd Er. Stenl ey

but would do =mo.

Mr. Quimnn advised Mr. Tolson that the"ianco was quite a successy
that the only trouble was that there was too much of & crowdj that the
Association made approximately one hundred and twenty five or one hundred
and fifty dollars; that thera wes no excessive drinking and everything
vent off fine.

Mr. Tolson instructed Mr. Quinn to check up with Mr. Holtzoff
the matter of pendingx‘bills in order that Mr. Quinn end Mr. Glevin might
ascertain the present status of thegs that there 1s & bill to permit the
Bureauw to pay the expenses in casefdsmage to a car and a bill pertaining
to{insura.nce which the Veterans Administration has beem working on. MNr.
Quinn advised Mr, Tolson that the Appropristisn bHi1l1l as far as he could
find out was not signed yesterdsy. i 'y se

7
Mr. Tolson then talked with Mr, Tamm and inguired if he had
found the letter in thepShearer case dated March 27, 1929. Mr, Tamm
advised that they hed found & memorandum prepared by Bardo, who is one
of tke officers of tl':_'g_e_ Bathlehem Steel Co.j that this is undoubtedly the
document referred to3 that it was wrifteri in Bardo's handwriting and tells
. of a meeting in a hotel room and states that Shedrer threatened to kill
fakefield (?); that this memorendum eppesred to have been given to Mr.
Thitley. Mr. Tolson then inquired about the letter which was referred
s to in the Washmgt.gn Post e.rticle, dat.ed March 27, 1929, which Shearer
— is supposed to have sent to Homer L.fFerguson, President of theffiewport
e | News Shipbuilding end Drydock Co. Mr. Taum stated that they had not /
N found this letter; that the only thing about the killing is the memorandum
by}Bardo] Mr. Tolson stated that the Xilling was only one angle to the
matler; that the letter is supposed to contain a list of the fourteenSenators
including the nine specifically mentioned as being opposed to the bill and
B are recorded as having past affiliations with the Commmist party. Mr. Tamm
by stated that he would recheck this hims¢lf, personslly today. Mr. Tolson
o stated that the article mentioned was/the Washington Post of Saturday on Page

Q- +hat the 1n++a1- nentionad in +h§n erticle annenrs tn ha thoe nrinecinal
Ll d A dd bt F o -

ok A

thing involved; that if the letter cannot be found it would possibly be

a good thing to be able to state that no such letter appears in the files
of the Department; that he is supposed to have produced the letter before
the Com:ittee. Mr. Tolson stated that he might call in later, but Mr. Tamm
stated he would cell Hr. Tolson after going through the file.
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/J,_ Tasm telephoned Mr. Hoover and advised hin that the lot‘ﬁer

¥ ‘written tyj¥hearer tqﬂ'erguscn had been found . {H¥ file; that it had. . . -
" - not been found in the first instance due fﬂct’*"aﬁntlr. Tamhatti" ":-Tj_"'
H“tzcte& Agent Richmond merely to find ',ent's 'l:lwauten:l.n& w;;- T

mares  mwmd dhadk bha Tabdam FE mnoddis had mambia fanad T o o i o Eh
GATEON, GOW WiSy WS LSPuBll i qu.unlu.m Lou ¢Onwinoa oo Luﬂm

< - to this“and hed consequently been passed over; Nr. Taim advised M, HGo
- that this letter had been signed by Shearer. a.nd sent tq!'erguaon:*tﬁa‘g-‘_ﬁ
. Bardo's memorandum is another document conm & conversation rhfek
.. bad with SHearer;. that this memcrandum is a photostatié"i‘épy of tﬁsmugg
" which was'given to Mr. Whitley in 1929, secured from the files of. th.’;; ).
.~ . Horfolk Shipbuilding Company; that these papers had bem sen® to the-: 055l

1& . Assistint to. the Attorney Gemeral 0'Brian in 1929. Mr. Tami’ adﬁsei;thiii_
~ n%ﬂﬁqujrlea had: been received from the Department concerning thia

- Time 6:20 PM - o |
4 W, g ) ) 0

‘

smarizedinamorandmincaseam‘inqui:ies comsinconc
W, Hoover inquired if any reference was made to the Sémitars who w
] sﬁ@seﬁ to be Commnista. Mr. Tomm stated that the letter com‘bained"

: & stntenm'b that there were twelvefdanators whé opposed’ th#miae_:_r."_mlt_'l_l‘

e t-‘.‘uhich nine ars recorded In the!Department of Justice ks having: past:
atrﬂiationa ‘with the Co t party, but tho-namaa oﬁ these S

‘K;Ir. Tama.dvised Mr, Hoover that there was a s . tak::.
e ‘that 8AC Guinane had announced an investigation ‘would be undartakept. =)
%/ inta thgfterilization of women on’ the West Coast; that he was trying td¥eas
"regchlr. Guinaneg on the telsphone to find out whatthismallabout.-
Hoover  instructed Mr. Tamm to find out from Mr. Guinane the facts concerningf‘" hé
-th:l.., and/B8%R Bi®s memorandum on it.to the Bureau.

. Nni My, Hoover stated there was a statement. _i% S
\l lvhich quoted Mr. Harvey ayi.ng what wonld be done boy uho Ias :

taken into custody in theA\Byde extortion case; and Mxi. uoovqnmamcqggg o
Mr. Tamm to telephone Mr. Harvey apnd find out what facts were in this-

ase; that in ceses of this kind the Buresu should first be conmt.earbe:o&'ﬂ, “,'

s statement is .issued. 2 3— -lgﬁ _ w::’;:?, —;g

Mr. Hoover inquired’if Mr. Temm had talked to h- Canell ub""ft--—-'—-

the matter of having Mra#fCowley at the trial. Mr. Tamm advised tBat Mro' S
Connelleyhadtold]lnllcllahmthatm Cowley was in the West/Bomewhere ~ &

A~ Wa il
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, iamorandum of telephone :
‘  conversation between Mr. Tamm and Mr. Hoover 3/17/35 - 1

'

e

and that Mr. McMahon was very nice about the matter and stated that it did
not make much difference anyway, and that Mr., Comnelley had indicated that
he had ¥r. Mallahon on very agreesble tarms.

Mr. Tamm advised Mr. Hoover that the Washington papers were carrying
statements to the effect that certain suspects who were questioned by the

Mf’d_"}ﬂu‘_

7 ,E’i‘r ; r Department in Chicago in one of theyraids, had furnished infarmation
| s to the Whereabouta of AlvinfKarpis, but thet Mr. Connelley hed stated

that thia statement was entirely unfounded, and in his opinion was just an
attempt to make headlines. Mr. Tamm stated that he had also learned from
¥r. Connelley that so far none of the Bureau's informants had been picked
up in any raids. Mr. Hawer instructed Mr. Tamm to watch this situation very
closely. - o .o

] Mr, Hoover stated that he had semt to ams p memorandum congerning -
the matter of a post office inspector covering ¥=¥di]l™and thet he would 1like’
to have Mr. Tamm send him a memorandum concerning this tomorrow; that Mr. Tamm
should prepare a memorandum to the Attorney Ceneral concerning this with a-
T copy of Mr. Stanley, reviewing the past difficulties and what Mr. Keenan
is supposed to have arrangsed and them describe the recent situatiomn, pointing
1 out that the Bureau cannot work under such circumstances and inquire of the -
. # Attorney General if it would possible to have the matter settled for once i
-z and for all to remove such obstacles; and that Mr. Tamm should read this
C__

%

memorandum to Mr. Hoover over the telephone after it had beem prepared, and
if it is alright it can be sent to Mr. Hoover at New York for his signature.

Mr. Tomm sdvised that Mr. Bfantley is leaving at 6300 PN tomight; that
he has gone over the situation very carefully withlim and advised him of the
Director's wishes, particularly with referemce to keeping close monthed sbout
the whole matter.

_ 7 Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Tamm to telephone Mr. Ladd at Chicago and
,.6 '/ hawe them advise Mr. Nathan to call Mxr. Hoover at New York after Mr. Natham
has completed his investigation in Chicago and advise Mr. Hoover of the

l: \ results, 7
"\ M. Tamn advised Mr. Hoover of the information received from the
2 Kansas City office relative to the }Lgtrolbding formed in Kanses and

oklahom - *
—

Mr. Ladd that the Treasury Department had a man in Chicego whose zole job

is to contact newspaper mem and stir uppublicity regarding the work of the
¥ Treasury Department. Wr. Hoover stated that judging from the stories he had

read that the Treasury Department is apparently doing the same thing all over

the coauntry and are coordinating their activity in regard to publicity.

. Tamm also advised ¥r. Hoover of the informatlon recelved from %
“f
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Memorandum telephone conversation :
Mr. Tesm and Mr, Hoover 3/17/35

:}M Mr. Houver instructed Mr. Tamm to advize ffr. Ladd to keep close watch

of the matter in Chicago in order to learn of any pertinent informatiom.

Z\/ \ Mr. Tolson then talked to Mr. Tamm end asked Mr., Tamm to advise

Mr. Quimn to check up on the following mattera:

With regard to ‘itl;?mmala ;> Mr. Tolson wishes to have them speeded
up in order that they get out immediately and that overtime should be
ordered if necessary. - .

Mr. Quinn should see that the gemeral letter being prepared by ’
Mr. Clegg regarding mawual suggestions is gotten out immediately and. t.h:u
should be reviewsd by everyone to see that it is alright. -

.

‘Mr. Qaim should expedite the report om the sdvisibilify of having

an office to cover theyorth and¥South Dako tory and that this matter
should bes tekem up by the Executive Committee for a final decision before
being su'lnitted to the Directar. R

Mr. Nathan's talk has been sent in to M. Quinn evie-andu{i.

lem nshe‘l' +.n !I.a"?e !*P- Ch!-inn BM Hr. '*npn reﬁ% +his care r"l"w ta s8es

it is alright. : L N : . v

-

- lr Hooverthantalkedtoﬁr.Tmagainandadnsedhinthattho

mail which had been sent to him to sign had been received in terrible conditiom

and that Mr. Quinn should take this matter up with Miss Gandy; that no returm
envelope had:been sent to him t6 return the meil to Washington; that a letter -
bad been addressed to Colonel Howe at the White House emelosing photostatic

copies of a repart on an association which Colonel Howe had been interested in .

and this letier with the copies refermed had been sent up o be mailed in s

an envelope two inches too smll, that a letter had been addressed to Nr. -

Brantley in care of Mr. Clegg and that he should have been addressed in care

of the Chief Clerk's office; that this last exrrce had occurred in Mr.Hoover's

om office; and that Mr. Quinn should make arrangements to see that the mail
the future 1s semt up to Mr. Hoover in better form.

Mr. Hoover advised Mr. Tamm to watch things\cloaely and inform him
of any matters arising.

Mr. Tamm inquired if the Director would wish to send the Attorney
General or Mr. Stanley the material in the Shearer matter. Mr. Hoover advised
that he did not believe this should be done unless we were called upon to
advise them.

lh-. Hoover stated that if nophing came up he would remain in New !’ork
for several more days.

L b
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~ MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. schiider.__..

Re: Statements to Press by Lr. Guinnnes; :
L . Tracy ... ....

¢ 9 . . Miss Candy . ____

I called }r.\Guinane in San Francisco this evening and gdvised -}
him of the article in the Vashington papers which quoted him as saying - -
on behalf of the Federal Government, that a searching investigation
would be launched into reports that yo unmarried girls were being
sterilized upon advice of county welfare bfficials.f L¥. Guinane denied
making any such statement. He gdvised that the Grand Jury of Contra
Costa county were investigating{sterilization and eae that one of the
grand Jurors called on him inm effort to enlist the aid of the Bureau.
The juror was told that there was no evidence of a viclation of the
white Slave Traffic Act, so the Bureau could not go into it. Nr. Guinane
- stuted that the Gr:nd Jury gave this information to the newspapers and

ates of the Examiner called to inguire if an i{nvestisation was to be
'started. e was told that nothing could be done, but that if any
definite indications arose that there was a violation of a Federal law,
it would be investigated. 1!r. Guinane stzted he would get Yatea to
verify Jjust what was teold him in his conversation with Ixr. Cuinane.

lr. Gulnans advised that Ir;Jblson, cne of the grand jurors,
contacted him with respect.to proeuri investigators to probe these
charges; that he was advised thet the Dureau could do nothing 2nd that
perhaps the Stat ﬁureau could be of assistence, Lr. Olson stated that

-~ A ad . EEET . Ty = e oY P
this was thse in ed; Just who he should see,

I inatructed Ir. Guinane to forward a 1atter to the Bureau as
soon as pogsible setting forth his oonversation with Yates; to forward
tonight a telezraphic summary of the above facts including the conversation
g with Yates.

é REGCRDED & INDEXED
s L
: Respectfully, | E<anl - "
“ oyt 0.8 ff‘-f’?’:’i‘.-?{ieﬁf’“‘
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< MEMORANDUM 7,
: ‘A : Miss Gandy .o

Mr. Taum advised Mr. Hoover in New York, by telephone, that he --—---———=-—
hed talked with Mr. Guinane last night cbout the sterilization statement, and
he deries he made any such statement, and sent us a right letter lest night
stating that B. C.jYates of the\Sen Francisco Examiner inquired if we were
assisting in the ihvestigation, ‘to which M¥r. Tamm definitely stated that we
were not; that to his inquiry whether we intended to investigate the matter
Mr. Tamm replied that no complaint had been made to this office, and no in-
vestigation would be made unless definite information was furnished this of-
fice indicating a violation of the WSTA. Mr. Tamm states he asked him to
trace back on the matter in an effort to determine where the story eminated

and try to stop that sort of thing out there, but Mr. Guinane states very
emphatically he 4id not make any such statemsart .

&~

g‘ Mr. Tamm advised Mr. Hoover further that one of the jurors on the -

County Grand Jury investigating alleged scandel on that metter, came to Mr.
Guinane &nd asked if we would gdve them some assistance, and Mr. Guinane told
him he ¢ould not and would not itake any action unless they brought in prima
facie evidence of a vioclation of the “STA or some other Federal Statute with-
in our jurisdiction; that Mr. Guinane made this very emphatie, snd told them
_that if they wanted assistance in the investigation of locel crimes, they
should get in touch with the State Buream in California. Mr. Tamm repeated
thet Mr. Guinzne stated emphatically thet he did not meke any statement to
the press thet we were going to do this at all; in fact, the only men he talked
to at all was Yates. MNr. Hoover inquired what paper it appeared in, and Mr.
{Tamm stated in the Hersld — a Universal Service story. Mr. Hoover asked if

i1+ heAd onnnnhnﬂ in anvy of the an ¥Frongicnn noners. ond Un Tamm etotad +thaot

ek WL LA

Mr. Guina.ne did not know if it did. Mr. Hoover said if it was carried as a
Francisco bulletin, Mr., Guinecne should go to see the City Editor and tell
he would like to know vhat the article is predicated on, as it is an

bsolute lie. Mr. Tamm stated that Mr. Guinane said that Yates of the Ex-

P gxiner is the only cone who zsked him about it, and he 1s going to get in

touch with Yates and get = story from him as to what he did with the informa-
tion which he, Guinsme, furnished Yates. Mr. Hoover stated that there mst
be some ambigulty upon the part of the SAC (Guinane)handling such matters, as
he pgets constantly quoted. Mr. Tamm remarked that it ig strenge that Gulnane

Lo 864760~ 18 7
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(“r . Tam’

B¢y, 15 quoted a1l the time when he 1is not msking statements, and the other SAC's

. do not have that difficully, and along this line he talked with Mr. Harvey
about the{Jjcase and he is sbsolutely innocent and has made no statements
to any‘body about anything, snd says that the newspaper men attended the Com-
missioner's Hearing and that is where they got their information; that the
Philadelphia papers did not quote him, but he pointed out that it is oftemn
a trick of the newspaper men to make a stetement sabout him, apd then follow
i1t by inforwation obtained from some other source and make it appear ss though
they were quoting him, and that he, Mr., Harvey, had not made any statements.
' Mr. Hoover remarked that this is possible, btut not very probable.

Mr. Tamm edvised the Director that, with regard to the Goodrich
casae in atrnit he tslked with Mo, Ln'r-nn'n shomt the matter on gn‘hﬂnﬂnv af_

ternoon and he said he had wanted to get into the case some time ago but

that the City aunthorities - the police - had seemed somewhat reluctant to

have us in the case. Mr. Larson, according to Mr. Tamm, went so far as to
go/the District Attorney and ask him to see if the prosecuting attorney

. would not ask us to come into the case, but that the police seemed rather
reluctant and this is the reason he has never gone ahead with it. Mr. Hoover
inquired whether Mr. Larson had ever notified us of this, and Mr. Tamm stated
he did not; that Mr. Larson says he thought it was purely a locel offense, §
and Mr. Temm inquired of him why he thought we should go into it, end Nr.

Lerson indicated that he Just wanted to get into it and help them if he

could. Mr. Hoover stated that the whole troutle is we have got to get into

it now, and if we were in ‘the position of specifically asking some months ,
ago when this occurred whether we could be of assistance, and they told us £
no, we could very nicely say, about thejcriticism we have received from

the press, that we had offered assistande Tut it had been declined, Tut as

it isn now, we do not know what Larson hes saild, and the matter is very vague ;

as we cannot say that they refused to accept our aid, and 1t is this sort of
thing which puts us in a very bad light. Mr. Tamm advised that Mr. Larson

has an appointment with the Chief of Detectives this aftermoomn, to go over g
the whole thing, and will advise Mr. Temm of the resulte. Wr. Hoover stated
t.hat Mr. Larson should get the indictment in the Federal Court against this

man, and be thoroughly protected.

SR - 3 ’
SR P X f Mr. Tenm told Mr. Hoover that Mr. Whitley called this morning about
H stories in the;New York Mirror to the effect that Federal Agents and police
are investigating in the va.rious‘Harlem night clubs, looking for Robinson dis-
; guised as a woman, which he, Mr. Tamm, presumes is predicated upon Winchell's
_j broadcast last night, and seys they know nothing about it and the police knoaw
g% nothing about it, Mr. Hoover said Yr . Temm should tell Whitley to meke no
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3.
(Mr. Tama)

comment to the press sbout the matter; that he, Mr., Boover, was with Win-
chell at the broadcast and he had this item written up befare Mr. Hoover
got there, and wanted to know whether it was all right, et cetera, and Nr.
Hoover told him that one guess is as good as another. kir. Tamm stated

that technically we are locking for him in Hew York. Mr. Hoover said what
he had in mind was Winchell also had in the broadcast sbout Frank/Wilson

in New Orleans, snd it might be well to have ourselves in the pictwre, even
though there is nothing to it. Mr. Hoover stated he asked that he, Winchell,
put in something sbout the Bamilton—KarpissRobinson metter, which he digd.
Mr. Hoover stated be was trying to re-gain some of the publicity which

we bave lost during the past week. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Tamm to tell
Mr. Yihitley that, if any newspa’pers ca].‘l., be should refuse to make any com—

- 28 mener 2ommand en -l eV A AT
mw\i, u.uu .]..-I. ally J.[.lliu-.l.-lJ.BE are MQB .I.Ll nusn..mguun, -.l'o J.m SLOUWLA DBJ..L

Colonel Gates or Mr. Suydeam he does not know anything about that matter as
Mr. Hoover is bandling it, and is in New York, and let it stand at that.
Mr ., Hoover stated the paper was alresdy printed and on the street with this
story in 1%, and Winchell picked it off the second page.

Mr. Tamm advised Mr. Hoover further that Mr. Carusl called him this
morning and referred to Shearer's statement, and wanted to know whether we
had any lists of Communists in our files, and was told we did not. Mr.
{levmel rosd tn Ur. Tamm a8 mawenenar clinnine whicrh Fruntad a hich affircial
VELHDL LAl BV Rs. SRl S ASWopHpSl LalPplls BLAWG YuULow & Ligd Claabiss
of the Department of Juctice who is supposed to have said the other day
thet we not only had no lists of Commmists in the Department files but
that there were no Federal Statutes penalizing such activities. Mr. Tamm
told Mr. Carusi he did not know who the high Department of Justice of-
ficial was, but it was very accurate, so far as he, Mr. Tamm, kmew. Mr.
Carusi announced he was the high Department of Justice official who made
the statement. Mr., Tamm advised the Director we have a plant in New York
City, us 12 men, 6 at = time, covering the anrad women, who is & friend
of GlsdysBeawyeri-that she went to New York the'other dav. that Glsdys
Sawyer i e wife of Herry Sawyer;,that H §vqyer is a friead of Willlam
Teiss or{lielssman over around Ne'wa.rk, and we Thousht we might get a lead
‘on Harry Sawyer, but it has not developed anything as yet. Mr. Hoover
instructed that word be given to Whitley, if anything brezks on this, to
advise Mr. Hoover at the Hotel New Yorker. Mr. Hoover stated he had not
gone to the New York Office, but had been in touch, nov and then, with it.
He stated he did not desire to go to the office unless it was something
absolutely necessary.
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(Mr. Tamm)

Mr. Tamm stated that instructions have been 1ssued to the New York
Office that if they get any lesad on Sawyer, not to go off prematurely and
try to pick him up on the street, but to try to trall him back where he is,
because that msy lead to the capture of other members of the mob. Mr.
Hoover said this is what he had in mind, because if we follow him, he may
lead us to Karpis and the other crowd, because they may be hanging around
New York. ,

Mr. Temm advised Mr. Hoover thet we have this morning a reguest
from Bruce Nathan to be informed whether he should go along and conduct
gome additi.onal pinor investigations in connection with the State in-
dictment of Adam Richetti for mmder - the County Attorney has asked them
for one or two ifems which are probably not in our files; nsmely, as to
whether certain witnesses can testify as to the price of clothes that
Floyd snd Richetti had on a particuler day. Mr. Hoover said he thonght
we should help on this, and Mr. Temm said he did not see how we can avoid
it becaunse the police will not give them any help, and after all, we have
a personal interest in the murder. Mr. Hoover stated it would react bad-
ly against us if they lose that case. Mr. Temm stated be would instruct
Nathan to go along with it.

Mr. Tamm stated to the Director that he talked with Mr. Ladd last

night and told him to hdve My. Nathan call the Director as soon as he
completes his inquiries there today.
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During a conversation with Mr, Tolson at Detroit Mr. Quinn advised him of
the following: ——

Mr. Quinn stated Mr, Rex}jCollier was in and advised that the Boettcher case
./ goes on next Seturday night! that Mr. Collier states Mr. Tolson has revised copies
~of this and the changes were mads; that there were po changes in the body of 1it.

Mr, Quinn stated Mr. Maragon telephoned and wants Barry for a/baseball game
tomorrow afternoon. Mr. Tolson stated thias would be all right but that Barry
would have to make up the time,

Mr. Quinn stated Juige Holtzoff called and stated he had recelved the report
from the Bureau of Standards; that Butler's contention was incorrect, the trouble
was not in defective wiring but it was a poor job of wiring; that there are too
many electrical attachments for the generator; that in this connection Butler's
attorney conferred with Judge Holtzoff this morming and Butler has agreed to put
on an oversized generator. Mr. Tolson stated that Butler would notify him when
the generator was installed and then the matter would be handled direct with
Butler and Judge Holtzoff could fade out of the picture.

kr. Quinn advised of a conference with contractors in regard to the/gymnasium
and Mr. Tolson stated it would be Mr. Quinn's job, the only one for bim to do, to
get the gymnasium built,

Mr. Quinn also atated a letter had been received from Mr, Dunn at Los Angeles
showing the fmotion pictures that had been exempt. Mr. Tolson said this matter
eould wait his return.
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O .
MEMORANDUM: TELEPHONE CALL FROM MR. HOOVER TO MR, (UINN.

[

! Mr. Guinn advised the Director that Mr. Harold¥Bren,
’i of thed'Time" Magazine telephoned this morning and said that he

d is preparlng a skit for the March of Time and that there is a
| questicn of procedure involved and that he would like to telk to
' U Mr. Quinn sbout it. Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Horan that Mr. Hoover
Q - handles gll of the major cases and any question of procedure would
-/ - have to be settled by him. Mr. Horan said he would call Mr. Quinn
} :// tomorrow morning. The Heuptmamm cese is the topic of the skit.

Mr. Quinn sdvised Mr. Hoover that Mr"Church...ll, of the
/ fGE_n_inagazine will be in this afternoon to go on tour.
/ Mr. Quinn edvised that Kr. Suydam celled him this morning
and requested eighly more copies of the article”entitled™Police
j}aﬁa Training Sc_hool“ He is going to release this imnediately and will
A o/ need thése copies to give oune to each press representetive, "

Mr. Hoover said there were two releases sent to Mr. Suydam - the one
concerning the curricula and omé om the facully and the members of the
school. The third one is the cne Mr. Clegg will use for inquiries
coning to him from the outside.

-t Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quimn to furnish Mr. Suydam with the copies
"?r% he hzs requested.

Mr. Quinn said he had gotten in touch with Mr¥fcFell this
merning ccncerning the date of thqﬁ!pnroggi&tions hearings. He was
advised by Mr. McFall that the heerings will start on the fifteenth
of Jenuary amnd he could not see how they will resch Justice before
Jsnuary the twentieth or *ebruary first.

Mr. Suydam called “r. Quinn tkis morning and said he has re-
celved in uiries from the press as to whether the Bureau is holding
anyone in New York on the extortion case concerning

Mr. Quinn advised him that the Bureaunim holding_a_na.n..gn_d_:that._.hewhas e

admitted writing the extortion noteg. (‘
JANE toue - ey 2= 4 Qo Q14
hir. quimh salﬂQﬁ Suyaa’m“a‘IQ‘é called him later and asked if -
a successor has been nased to take the place of Special Agent in Ch.;rge

Eervey, Mr. (uinn edvised that none hus been ramed adéw,ha%‘ u uou%-ﬁedly

none vould be named until Mr. Hoover returns to the city.
PrprEe DESTROYED — Jui -
O .
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-2~ Telephone call from Mr. Hoover to Mr. Quinn 12-30-35,

Mr. Quinn advised that Mr. Reinecke has asked if he may
talk before the State Training School for Police on January 17th at
Indianapolis, Mr. Quinn thinks he should do this, and see what happens.
Mr. Hoover said he thinks this is all right.

Mr. Quinn advised that the wife of X, AﬁXémithb who has been
ordered in for the January 6th school, is 111 and the Doctor has adviged
&gainst leaving her alone. Mr. Hoover said have Smith stay at Kansas
City and cancel the order bringing him to Washington,

Mr. Quinn edvised that there will be about thirty children in
the tour this afterncon.
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January 14, 1938,
Time: 7:15 F.M. ‘ /

VENCRANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

RE: CANCEIIATION OF TRAIVING SCHOOL FOR AGENTS IN

CHARGE; MR. BAUGHVAN'S ILINESS, AND THE M:RTIN !
MOONEY CASE. i

At this time T called Lr. Tolson in New York City and
talked with him regarding the following matters.

Ir. Tolson informed me that he had instructed I'r. Doug-
las last Saturday afterncon to cancel the”fraining school for the
Lgents in Charge, btut that in spite of this instruction Lr. Whitley
had received a letter this morning directing him to report in Wash-
ington on January 27th. !r. Tolaon stated that he had advised Mr.
Douglas of the Director's approval of the cancellation and had
therefore told Mr. Douglas to ignore any letter to the contrary
which might come througch later. 1\3‘.' Eﬁnuested that I con=
tact }'r. Douglas to determine the reason fb is gletake and re-

port back to him tomornow 25 19 !
o8 INDEXED Qb Hlfnﬂ [i!

Ir. Tolaon then made &n inquiry as to why Kr. Baughman, . @
who was reported ill last Saturday and unable to accompany a
training class to Quantico, was in the technical laboratodly wexd330
ing and apparently well when Mr. Tolson went through will a group .-
of visitors. I informed Mr. Tolson that I had seen Mr. Bsughman :
when he came in last Saturday., At that time I't. Baughman advised 6‘,-

me that the doctor had crdered him to remain at home but that some \.}, N
important work nesded his attention at the Bureau and he had dis- IS
obeyed the doctor's instructiona by coming in to attend to it. & Y.

I then advised )r. Tolson that Lartinff‘ooney had been in
this morning and thet I had allowed him to dictate a memorandum
indicating the various materials needed for his new book. JIr.
Looney stated that he probably wouldn't need the material for a
month and that he was lesaving for New York in order to enter the
tombs tomorrow or the riext day. He also sald he had received an
advance royalty on his book in order to get unhampered publicity. .
I informed }r. Tolson that }'r, !'ooney had prepared two stories.
Cne is entitled "The~Pack Door," and is claimed by )r. !'ooney to
be the rmost vicious attack on thefarocle system that he has ever
written. This story will preceed the book in the form of a movie.
The other story is entitled,Bullets or Ballets,” and will star
Z4=Bobinson., 1 advised Lr. Tolson that Lr. !ooney had stated .
that it was agreed with Hearst that MNooney should come back here . X

[T
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and enter the tombs and that Hearst would force a parole. 1Ir.
Vooney's attorney had met him at Harmon, Indiana, however, and
told him that the Govenor had no right to grant a parole.unless
the sentence were for six months or more. Yr. Nooney atated that

. he intended to serve the sentence of 24 days and said he would

be the goat if it would help the cause.

I advised Mr, Tolson that the speeches are being sent

ocut but that a few are belng held up. ¥r. Tolason agreed that

those speeches directed to Young of the Federal Laboratories,
Stanley Reed, and Govenor Hoffman should be held up for the
present.

Respectfully,

T

T. D. Q}linn.
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’ VIMARLNTTM

RE: Ii rectoris conversetion vith
¥r. Tsmm.

Ire Tamnm advised l.r. hoover thzt the Distrisy Atiprney ot Tilkes
Barre, Penncylvenie ic sending his certified popers to thi.\e:f Yok City
nt toczy r.ith a rejuest thet they get in tolich with our

£t he, Mr. Temm, has mstructed Vr. Thitley to stcy ewey

a

g5
T-"c»l*'::‘= “Teparincn

fice; th

er unvil the vord is received,

Y¥e= Tora Cf
from Sgeiecn
Tith reference to the cr1l received by Lgent Shivers fror Pr,

Schverckopf yestercey, ®r. Tamm stated that Shivers wze out of the office
/ =t lunch whea the czll ceme injthat Schwzrzkoof trlked to Agent Rose who

.~ jtold i'r, Schrrreiocf *‘*at he wv-uld bring the natter to the attention of the
< JA;»;nt in Chsrge ac soon w2 he rzlwnedj thet Shivers celled the -urecu &s
47 scon es he reiurned.

*r Tem: told br. Hoover thzt the Bremer Trizl Joogs ‘retty zZnod

“r. dams zivieed ¥r, Hoswver of & bank robbery 11?" PN -
JAN1S 1945 REOORDED & INDEXED (o(o L{-’]too- /.5'
Svigety T nowver of & teletyoe recelved frinTizent
cervingNirciring School for_lam Cnforcezent Qflioore

trict_whi hfg\,z.;g;d”toc.:y. Mr. Hoover told kr. ’IﬁN‘a}G {936 . .
£ lir. Bleke rezd his szzech or hal soneone rezd it for him. "

|

\
~ / K
: o . - Ty e B
“r, Yzpm 2dvised Er. Hoover thct the Buresu is vorking on a benk ,lji-‘
i3 Dix

: :.:1_.h o:rurr:¢ 1§ Dixie Somnty, Floriiz, yecterdey. ‘VQ ,E:;V Fil
- ) P S

ir, Temm acviged ¥r. Hoover of a call from SAC Spesrs on night
befiore lerty thet Spears edviced that a big estortion gsce broxc in

‘Ever eit, weshington, Mr. Tzme stated that the czse is within the jurisdiction

of the Buriau and hes ordered Speers to Sesttle to Like over the cese from

oe Pes A00ice Inapectorc; thot 2 teleirss hos been reccived thrt the crse

hes teen turned over to the Buresu and Post Ofiice Inspectors have withdreim

Trom the crso. Mr, Boover instructed Mr. Temnm to write n lettier 4o Lbr.

Crorley of e Post 0ffice Leporiment sgein rejuesting thst ex-roqr mtp
instructions be be imue" thet the proger jurisiiction be observed in these
zeiierss br. Boover told ir. Toms to creak a2 5 the motior thet !"r

o

P
Cro.ley vz gusposel o heve tnlen up vith I'r. B rls;. Mre Temn stetel thot
1O corres snionze hos bteen received from ire Croviey cbhoust thisz mut or ond

AN

ire Hosver instwucted to vrive & letier to i, Crovle; to this effzc

“OPIPS DESTROYED 3! :
348 ki 1. 1965_ :::‘r;l;'ﬁr‘itf‘-fvi::sa Yro Hoover of the Tro Aot ciNiuniir estortiqn ‘_"‘w
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Convers: tion of Director and Mr.
Temm, 1/15/36.

Mr. Tamm edvised of a czll from Agent Magee who advised thet through

© the U. 8. Attorncy's offipe in New Orlecns he receiyed 2 request for
conference wjith two Stat _ggngzessmanhandwonﬂ,Statezgsngtor ebout the fengster
situation i7 uOUlSl&n&; z1 they wenteqd Agent lMzgcod to underteke &t gnce an
a\r‘l’ane-!u-a "hn ae+4 Tetie ve +r\ +ho rmla Canc uﬂnn ~va Tansr i oA ~ ]-\A
T Wbl od e ¥ R 6“ UJ.UM lF-l-‘-_- Wk ¥ LS HE E H% i W yv& L A= L
in Louisinz !o co some dirty work in cof-ection with an ©lection to be held

on Janusry 21, 1936. Ur. Megee steated that in the absence of a specific
violztion of & Federsl law within the Buresu's jurisdiction nd}y investigzation
would te coniucted,
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uj;j RE: Director's conversation with Mr.
L fC,Q Q‘llinn -

- & Aluk o &
14l

7 tir, Hoover telephoned from New York City and kr. Quinn advi
‘

Nall1Lrawm ~um +rd,A 4l d ha aerse 73 +an -
[ AW R R u;v o Unua

of ¢ 2£11 fI‘Gf: Te FexyCollier vho stated thui he
‘ copfes of the speechesimede by ¥r., JustinkMiller and &g Hepbron last
night.

Mr. Hoover told Mr. Quinn to let the arrangements for the SAC

Troindng Schosl rexcin co they cre for the srezeatl itlae.

this woraing vho steted th:t he haa tooY}foreigners on his hends; that
they cre omners of a2 thectre in »ilvcukde; that a foreclosure sult hes been
pending for scnz Yi-e and tadey i'-' ‘he deziline. *r. Suinn advised ihat
there wes no Felerel violstion within th» jurisdiction of the Bureau;
thut they picketed the¥ hite House Jor awhile this morning and then returned

Mr,. Quinn acdvised %r., Hoover ]f a ¢211 from Yr. Brien McMzhen

to the Tgprrtreaty thed they reiurmito the Thiie House where they sgein took
up ‘Lu?lI‘[JlC:. ting- positicns; that the ¥Yhite House does not want the locel
police tb pick them up on account of the unfavorzble pab‘icity. Mr. Quinn

’
E R T Ll b N F 4 X + + - -
:iz wes & metier for ihe Sezrel S:irviece to icie

-t 3T ¥e .
ol (I Tortlon that

[ T N - »

czre of.

Yo Hoovir Inqulred of y, Quinm if he hod telen eny ectiion on
the situsiion in Arizona relative ts the Chriztmez sexriy attended by sevorel
Lionts of the Burezu., M-, Hoover incstructed #r., Juinn to contzct lir,

Irnlerzen by telsiione and have hir rmcke an investigotlon,

¥r. Juinn adviced Er, Hoover thzt thelrifle meet 1s to be held
an this Su;d;; in ¥igrl; that the Burezu Agent leave Sundoy god eturn to
Tzehington Fordey. r. Hoover ctateld thet ke dight fly co‘q t(:xu e is
- uncerizin at the :resent tine. Yr. Hoover will advise lm.er in the dzy
, just whet his .lans ere.
\ H
RECORDEL n-tgL_'ith,;

o ]NDEXED AT
¢AN 17 1335
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MO 3 L MV}
FE: Conversetion of Director with

¥r. Tamm.
Y

3 t ';f and r.:.:

¥ith reference to thé¥aidgl
Boover thuat ihs letter wies finished
porming. ¥, Hoswvar 2 _
¥, Yalaon éo:z, %, Wothan shoulld lsok the letioy svire Mr, Tomn steted b']c- 2

that the Bureeu was absolu‘acl" in the clezr because *
was arunl vhan the fzents went out t.here, that in the latter to the slitsr

., oo v 5 1 - s - o ata v
Soe Tizmoadvisel dhet the Azeuts wers clviied at tlhe Courd Heuce thot e

=5 indisposed.

1
. e

- th reference to the reas Tt of font ""r,ri
e ' psy covigssl th b it wus duted wcich 4, 13533 th
i mciitizi on thot rezort, one copy Colonel ..c‘l.;.rz-:o: == -
end in the mezcranium, it saswe? thet om Mey 2, 1233, A?sist: t Dire;.tor
) Tuiliin _rocezded 1o Trenton while enrsule to Tushington exnd in the ebcence

-]
ol Colcnel Sch.ar:kcgf left with nls assictant Mzjor Shopel & cory of the
reports submitted by Agent Larimer unler dete of March 4, 1933, so they evid-
ently received t—o c¢o ies of the rerort, ¥r. Tazm stuted. ¥Mr. Tare steated that

ey Toleon zoid lozi night "'hﬁt the Invecti_ztion ves In two shases, Tut the
sther thivg Fr. Tomn coald f‘ind cut wze thet svbes oont 4o thic reoomi,
<hen Loriser wos u-.—.x..;;I’I'E; tc ew Tork end Erird celled him fron Beston
old Lin thet he hul scie cliitionmel informcatlon; thot Agent Keith at .
Tire lntoervicasT Poirl wnd Bolol oniod Uoozty five hundred dollors tofore
miald well Lo ca) thingy that oo fols Eoixd) sz owould not give Lim o twvozipy

huacred collers; that he coald give us ’Eﬂe information for nothing or take

2 with Schawrcokopf, Mr, Temn steted that he coild not find enrthing
hov thot thic wis referred to Schwerzkonf, B, Trom zdvised further that
Mothen ves in Mew Jersey in November, 1922 at vhich time he tolked to
werciost ebout tiils matter ggein. ir. Hoover tcl" wr, Tomm to securs
ire Mthan the Jetall: of the tro eonversations he hel with Schwrrzksof.

d to Nr. Hoover excersts from seversal nerspaper articles

s ot viieat Ceyormas Eaffor g e o
FIR Iy - 0 CVIITIID Lo ITen UA-TO_¢\C,. J,

C ifosershment [roezedi
smn Pell I owr. Haov_o wn oarticle conc rning announcerent macde by "‘:r 1‘athan
relative to Alvinjpierpis. lir., Tamm stated thei he believed thet ™r. “athan

told Colomel Uates thit he hiol no comment. ir, Hoover incstructed br. Tiome to
Bave nis vorifliely thri mithing choull be *v"‘z':r"“.,_vr:r'l Medprr-omtm Mo — e

Surueme _OYED REOO:DED ‘ Lf 7 QQ_M /7#

COELES DESTE 5 .. INDEXED
109 PR ) -
vho  Ted REre 48 L AN U 194 'Q«.
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snvere:vion of Director -ith Rir.
Tc..m:n, 1/17/36.

Fr. Toom advised KMr. Boover of &n erticle in the morning naper
to the effect that Govermer Hoffmen had employed Bielhr, the Fechingion
Cririnologist.

¥r. Temm advised Mr. Boover further of zn erticle concerning
01l ren scexing probe by the Devartient of Justice.

Mr. Hocver advised l'r, Temm that & pen by the nize cf VYernie
xshacse it her- ¢omzz theoo ", vhich =g
WM thig b-ok buras the Burezu up. ",

-

-y
e from artin loomey. Mr. Heoover stated that
ne v

e+ rh

putlished by theJuns :2rc Press;
Hoaver stated this inforceiionm co
he thipks the nzsz: of KFonnie L:vin £ £Ttzched to an srticle ezzeering in
gome miutiine eritlell of the Burenu., Ur, Boover tol? lNr. Tomm to howe M

(=IO 4

X<,

’2

'

Josesh check thies thoroughly in order to get 2 line on who Levine is.

sr, Jegm auviscd of the call from “rs. W. E 4Ialaney. b,
Hoover ©012 ¥r. Teimm to cu)3 and tell ®rs. Wcloney thet he s in ®ew York
City and thet it is uncertsin z= to vhen he will return.

Are Temm edviced thrt Judge ~cttingly's nome woz irnelude” in the
nomed ocont v the Soacto for re-cinointoent.

2le in jhe marning Fercld reloilve to

Pr, Ters alvized of ¢ bl
ith the Iindber T Thd 2150 & criminzl.

£ir) now huated irn connzction v

¥w, Trow prel Ao e, Ye-wer on the Cr-ren crr-rt

ISR ]
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: Federal Bureau of Infrestigation — ]

H. 8. Bepariment of Justice —
- Hashingiton, 8. C.
} ‘ Januery 16, 1936.
Tire-12:45 P.M.
HITA R AT
REr Director's conversation. =ith

z zzoonel from Nev York City end Mr, Quinn edviced
r uisw everyuaing went cloag a_l right at thelatiorney Geu srlls

Yr, Tuinn sdvised of =z ele “one cell froz lr. B ‘:Lohinr with
refercnze Lo 2 tip regelived f uhe ecitor concerning I:rsJ "‘elzen and

Gaston P.’\E.'.eans in connection wi th the Lindbergh Czse. n o 948,.,_, lx}aﬂ-ﬂh

from forner Agent Wilkie conce*'nmg a Chri tzes nerty by several Agsante of

the Duresa. Lfr. Doover esuad e Luinn to £1in8 out who wes at Phoenix ot

the time &na if Andersen was &t St. Paul &t the tire, he should Pe instructed:

Lo conluzt orn ez roovisic inveriisstion inta th

R...CORDEI? & ’\IDEYEQ,U& bt‘-: ] bk "‘-7 (D ﬂ ]

'.As
i C:[;&ﬂ —_‘ Ly _-- -.-.«---\l‘r

v s
e -.4_;1_1. &l \_ [
~
-

1. . R -
Teivee e Hovor oot

Mr. Quinn told #r, Hoover that he listenei to the Phillipsilord
crajren Lozl nizht end thet ke thought it was terrible, -
: L) ] =~ v - -
WX Juinn adviced ol & ¢211 Irow Sts le“i erroll cffUniversel
Service thiz morming ~ho staiel thui h: s in thé oe cer vzt he, I'r. Hoover
HE Wiz Inilav Yorx end g fer ce thein f‘f‘icc— was concarned he, I’r. Heover,
i 7o.e £iil in Tulsz; thael br. L‘e._mcul inguired if 'r, Hoover vrog irn der
. Terii oity enu . Julan acvisel that Mr. PBoover wee in “ew *ork City.
=1 &r, Zuinn edvised of &z letter this rorning addressed to Mr, Tolson
B fros Moo Couwriney ;.,;E' ‘Cooae‘ censin, in a2 stor; on M- "\‘-'“'C“ T .
R ‘r “aina elviced of severcl rejuesis contrined therein and lir, Heover rejuested |
;i thet 213 the facts be checked and =21 for I'r. Tolson. =
-z o e almn oivieel thet £gent Richmond is megolizting with the
2 ‘\‘e' Ler -'/Police Deperiment for 2 gire betreen them end the Burezu. IMr.
B *Borver T =T 1,25 “uadmrm tm o cyvwa 4+ +ha Aot A +he reme S Aot Am
i LN VL-J. R T W= ) - bl lodld bod T e e & J-U-D W Wl W W LS RSl Lo Vv W
i Februszry 3, 132€; thzit ke hes z previous ergsgement for thet tive end he
EE woiale like to sse the game.
. &
A ' Yr, Tuinn zdviced Mr. Heover of the pamohlet received by the Bareesu
*.7':\:_ ™ 1'
N
2
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Conversztion of Director with Hr.
Suinn, 1,724/3€.

I'r. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover of the memorzndum from Mr. Rejmolds
to Mr. Edweris concernirg lir. Borgzn, 2 techniczl employee in the Buresu who
advised thuat ke hoz zn epnortunity to go with Senztorizl Imvestlizeting
Committee of which Senator Vhecler is the Chariman to conduct invesiigstions
in comneciion with reilvzy. “r. Juinn steted thot Borgsn wrs wondering if
there wis some wey or arrangenents rede vhereby he could be loened to the
Comnittee. ¢, Hoover stzted thet this could not be done; that if he wants
to resign &nd go vith them it will be all right; that he could not go with
the Comnittee end remzin on the Buresu payroll. #r, Hoover told ¥r. Juinn to
have a vzlp cordicl t2dk vith Borgen.

-
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January 16, 1936
Time: 12:45 PV

) Y IOR NIUR
\\ ~
O R\} RE: Director's Conversation with Mr. Temm.
’ m/ 'r, Hoover telerhoned from New York City end lr. Tamm infarneq Miss Gaady . —.-ooo-
! nif thot the nize of ¢ Individual ciscussed lect night is§obert M Nedirdf—-—7t
' alia_s\‘-@;}rr'" acl{.) !:*:. Eoover stztel that he hac a confe. ence with Govergy g
Fal

YX-ffren lozi nilht wod thei the Governor hed asked 1 the Zuresu hed ever
receivsc E_IIJ ef *he?mfer;rlr.us thet haed been found o the kidnap\ladder
to vaich Yr. Hoover stotes thzt he déid not believe the; had besenj thet the
Governor acked if the Buresu would check tx.e finger-rints if he sent ther
Cena end Ire Hoover stotcd tiot iz woild Te Jone; thari the Gevermor Ine
gquired if there did exist s\record ,fAS‘nmion sMonversction end if so vhere

it ves. Vr. Hoaver resansicd Tre Tomm o te fdeilernmine i the finccor rinte k-2
been s:;nt in gt any tize end to loccte the record. IVr. Hoover slso rejuestec
Y-, Tzmm to check on azlaer na"ehﬂarono.v who is fizuring in the Hzustoenn
case wIforcing e Governmor Hoffzc
- Vr, Temm inforned U'r, Hoover thotfTnelcaer nel tzllked tco iTr.
fhitlery lest nilat and oot Ur. Sizicher hud steted L.h_t an; time the Dpezu
3\, entel 2im Le vould welk into the Eurceu's office. r. Hoover slviced ir.
'_‘ Tezn to cell the District Attorne; =i Tilkes Borre, Pe:*.ns;:lvania cad tell
- him to exnzdite the ceiter if he vwints Soeicher ond to esntoet the YMew Yark 3
ﬁ police znd get tae werrant there. .

Yr, Termm inforrmed Pr. Hoover thot Judge Holtzoff hed telenhoned
with regaréd to ti:e Tesertuent of Com:nerce investigetion thzt Johnson had re-
quested snd had stated thrt trere was no besis for an investigotion anc that
he would s7 afvise the Furecu. I'r. Temm stated th:t he hed 2fvised Judge

Foltzoff et Tr. Hoover hal only an official interest Ir the metler znd
" . vented the cazze decided ¢n its perits. I'r. Hoover advised Mr. Tamm thrt he 1\9
could write M¥r. Johnson in accordsnce with Judge Holtzoff's ozinion.
é Yr, Temm infzrred v, doover that & letter n:zd been presncred to 5‘
ir. sohn JXZeesons, business ranzger of the Middletown Times Heralc, Vidéle-

tovrn, Ner York, in snsver to his rejuest for a reqresentztive of the Buresu .
“to zddress theAFotery Zlub gt on2 of its llonday lunchecons, stzting tkzt he

sh-uld correspone with U'r. Yhitley. Uir. Hoover rejuested Mr. Temm to hold

up the letter until his returm as he wuuld like to send some one from the

Surceu ot Uashingten. 2EJORDED & INDEXED ‘ﬂ‘.b",{ r\ LQO" / ?

Yr. Ternm cdviced MVr. Hoover ol Jr. Nathea's rererondas cuszostirs
s wale ta the recent oritical crticle ia tho\'iddle-
N .

Le

th © bzfsre en cnsver o .
T Times rerzld Yetiers be sdlrec=ced to me teente concerned in the benXk .J
e onl ﬂ
COPIES HESTROYED Uﬁ' gg ?9@5
ah SR
N : -



I‘emorandum -2~ Januery 16, 1936

robbery case rentioned in the article in juestion, in srder to secure =211
the facis. Xr. Hcover rejuested that Mr. Thitley be televhoned and in-
structed to secure from the Agents concerned all the information rather

then write letters. Ikr. Hoover also rejuested that Mr. lLester be asked to
draft the letter to the editor replying to the article.
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RE: Director 5 Telephone Call fron T Y
: New ch'k City.. e oS w:.fa - -

Ur. Boover telephoned rrom iew Iork city and advised Kiss Gand)

in reference to the personal call-eof ¥r. Arthur Ceyton who decired sofe—e gy

" inforzation concerning & suspeet In a case he was working on in Mismi a'?.—“‘""R'
assistance should be glven to Kr. Laytcm if possible. T s :

- - .-'-,-

¥r. Hoover talked to Mr.. .mj.nn and lr. -’.'.‘uinn stated thet Ir.
qd'“’""” had called soylng thut thoe*®ssocizted Press desired the stetus of
the!ﬁupls-&r&er gang from Janusry 1, 1935 to the present.” Mr. Hoover stated .
that if “r. Suyden called ecein to uell hir thot bz, ¥r. Tuinn, hel ssoken
to the Directar sbout it end thet it was absolu‘bely cont.rary to poliey to -
reveal the status of any case under investigetion. ¥r. Juinn sisted thet
¥r. Suyder hed comrented uafavorsbly on the Phﬂliz..%ord program; snd thet
'ha?'_rrnll of theMniversal News had called end injuired if tne Director's
visit in New York wes related to Mr. nllentz's 7151’5 to Wa.shme_ton.

PR : F vy e

iT. HocWer mlked to r. Texm .ho mfor..1ed the DPirector thet the
fingerprints of *W’”":_g h: & not been forwarded to the Burcau end thet the
QZnﬁxonot‘*_r‘et,h recorc ofpf>nTon's remerks wos at the Bureau. Mr. Foover rejuested

Teim Lo h:ve the record sent to Governor Hoffmen by an Agent end trans-

=it with it a letier edvicing the Governmor that it is being sent in accordance 1
with his rejuest snd rejuesting its return as soon as it has s:irved its purpose.
*r. Hoover then rejuested that the letier be written but that the record snd
letter be held until kis return so thet he could listen to the record. lLr.
24 Tam=z steted that he would arrange to heve the Lab-.rutﬂr; *"urnﬂsh suitable

*J.nsummu on zhich the record can be heard. . R _

3 - _ _
Yr. Tamm 1n.fc:rmed the ulrector that the Bureau files revealed ne -

person by the name cofsronow in connection with the L__ncbergh cese, eltb.ough

e Ver York attorne; by thct name hal once written the Buresu a letier of commen-

detion, e2nd there was an Assistant United States Att'\rney by thet nsme whom ¥r.

:edelie had removed *‘rom office in the Sauthern Distrlct of New !ork. e ¥

RS

Q-Q...a & K

- . r‘f'.xi.vm mformed the Director that Mr, Keith requested ‘the prepera-
tion of #2,000.00 which ¥r. Hoover "stated was 211 right; that ¥r. Keith had
tallked to aiu., o I?lrector, about it. Fr. Boover stated that & record should
be made of the surchecze oi™bquds and their n»uroose., M'r, Hoover ste.teo that

: ¥r. Keith had inforred him he was returning to Tachington-temarrar (Janurry 2
- end !re Juinn stoted tiet ke would heve tf:e money ready .T
Yre Joover rejuested that eny mail robadiring hifs ngz,n:‘-ture cshawlc ‘be_i.an
cent to him by speci=l delivery, INDEXED 21 ...

JAN23 19.,65 oo‘r
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTON
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- I’ebruary 21, 1936, v - e ¥
SRR AT S Sy ‘l'ine-2=49 .l.l._ f,w; '!T"fiﬂ’ ‘ﬂ‘c'-:-'.‘"“‘

m Mr. Temm advised Mr. Hoover of Mr. Gonnelley'a call at 8s30P.M. °
¥r. Taom stated that the man in Vancouver is not Dainardj that the man is an

individual that they regarded as suspicious; that the man had a safe deposit s
bn-r "n ome nf +.hn 'hn'nlrn nnﬂ 'I'.h.n hnhh' 'nn'f to 't.h. ‘HQ‘I '[cq: that ﬂ\e mlice

investigated but that they did not think the man was Dainard; that the
Assistant Chief of Pdice talked to the Consul CGeneral about the matter; that
the Consul General stated that precautionary measures should be teken by having
SORe pPApETs there in the event this man turns out to be Dainard; that the
N police wers 80 sure that the mam was not Dainard that they did mot molily ow
Portland office; that the Consul General went ahead on his own initiative
i §§ and asked that the papers be sent up. MWr. Hoover instructed Mr. Tamm to :

have Mr. Connellsy arrange with the Consul General to notify the Portland office

whenever a gituation arises like this. ;/n

' FEE 40 ivov REOORDED & INDEXED we 60— ,L\
Mr. Hoover inquired of M¥r., Temm if he had tallced";cr -
about the information getting out. Mr. Tamm stated that he  talked 1o . IVESTIGAT

Carusi and that Mr. Carysi indicated that it might have mﬂ pogj.b]:y gid Aoty

come from Mr. Suydam. « Tapm further stated that Mr.

Attorney General had talked about the matter this afternoon bgcauge ﬂpq:; KT OF J:27i%
Ceneral was at' a press conference and that Mr. Suydam statad_memus_j.nq —
were received predicated upon the newspaper articie in Takoma on Tuescday night;
that the Attorney General agreed that if there were inquiries made he would |}
never comment on s cage under invggtinatigp_g ¥r. Tomm further stated that &
Mr. Carusi confided in him that Mr. Suydam does not like to say that there (¥
is no comment when he is asked about something; that Mr. Suydam will say

"keep your ears open® or some similar remark. Mr. Tamm stated that he impressed
upon Mr. Carusi the harm which might bave been done in this case and alse in

-~ | T o o —h_ b Ak b oV mm AL mmma - B L TP T e .
ILULUL'S Canede AT« JAEE SULBVEG Winy O aido ud.ﬂ\-u:luuu wie Luutm ﬂﬂ'i 'ﬂ‘aﬁ

Attorney General; that the Attorney General admitted that it was very bad.

M¥r. Boover t0ld Mr. Temm that if they call him to tell them that
he has not received any report because the Agents would report 1t to him,
Mr. Hoover, directly at Miami Beach as it was being handied from therej
that he, Mr. Hoover, will call in sometime this morning; that Mr. Tamm should
tell them further that he, Mr. Tamm, knows that there could not have been
| anything to t, otherwise he, Mr. Hoover, would have c¢alled him. Mr. Hoover
' told Mr. Tamm that he wo':1d call him this morning and then have the Attorney
Genera) put on at which time he would advise the Attorney Genersl that the
i whole thing was washed out.

. : Mr. Hoover stated that he was going to Palm Beach this morning but

A h e e alansd oo
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letter had been received II'OI the punu.sners of mq\u—m uaga.zma-

rejuesting authority to publish an excerpt of an old ‘speech of
the Director's which request had been denied; that Mr, lhitley had .

!
&

AAEL U,

anything indicating that the Director was a contributor to the _
in the current issue of the "G-Man Magezine®™ kr. Hoover is listed

as & contributor and a portion of an old speech is quoted. Mr. - -
Tolson requested Mr. Quinn to check the current issue of the "G-Man
Magazine® to determine if this rmaterial ia the same that was refused
by the Bureauj that if the material quoted is the same as was dis-
approved to call Mr. Keith in New York and have him calk to the pub-
lisher and have made clear to him that nothing is to be published

* as coming from the Director without Specii‘ic permission. Mr. 'l‘olaon

...... - e B e D — e "] bl o P am L f

ALY

L3
he

L‘.‘r. Tolson requested ¥r. Quinn to have Miss Sheaffer write
a letter of condolence to l!rs*!eefe and to aend flowers to t.he

2 Qaaino a i
By
mab

"

iﬂ

funeral. : - .
iy, Quinn inforued Mr. Tolson of the special m the
%olored employees of the Department last night, and of the recent .
successful speech given 'by Pr. I-esta:r

- L o .
L s SRR = R LR

¥r. Quinn discuased w:lth M. Tolrs-un: vﬁrious uhases of the 5
deficit status.

R
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gone to see the publisher in New York and told him mnot to publish R

magazine without autharity; that he, Mr, Tolson, understands that™* -% Ti< "
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_ TR AP \-iﬁr-ﬂ Faad "‘:{‘Ij‘w"‘" by -8 "‘"5-\ W SrIEre :W,h_ N
WA e D converution of llr. Quinn with Director. S

¥r. Quinn advised the Director of krs. LlWheeler's
he, Mr. Quinn, would talk to her if she returned and desired to speak
anyone but the Director. Mr. Boover atated to tell her he would be

\)" v © Mr. Quinn et.ated t.hat a 1etter had been received from M X
. Director of Public Sefety, Loulsville, who desired to have the Director-wire———
U him and make an appointment for February 24. Mr. Quinn stated he had wired -

b Mr. Wakefield advising of Director's absence and that message would be called

to Director's attention on his return. !!r ﬂoover approved thie.

,w ¥r. Quinn ptated a letter had been received from Bennett Eﬁrousley

who stated that tho(lew Jersey State Hotel Association 1s holding its annual
1meeting in Atlantic City on April 29 to May 2 and invited Director to address

the banjuet on May 2. Mr. Boover requested Mr. Quinn to write M¥r. Tousley

r under his, Mr. Juinn's, signature acknowledging the letter and advising that

3\ the Director is absent from city and letter will be called to his attention

’/upon his return. Mr. Hoover requested r. Quinn to secure some information
g) ~» on the organization and the convention. '

Mr. Quinn advigsed of the receipt.of = lett.er from thd‘é!atione.l ..
Identification Association, Jamesville, New York, which is having its amual.’
convention on August 11, 12, and 13, at Philadelphia and requests Director

for an address. Mr. Hoover requeeted Ilr Quinn to taik wit.h ¥r. Schilder
on the organization. _ R IO

N .
v ;'-u.") . SO
v. e

Mr. Guinn informed the Director of a—)Gm introduced by Senator
*Copeland providing for¥federal Servicexfiedals for government employees for
distinguished service. Ur. Hoover requested either Mr. Quinn or Mr.
Tamm contact Mr. Waldrop and suggeat that a%ﬂd..hkﬂuen agalnst =
the bil) _on the grounds that the greateet yalue_is cooperation and coordina~’
tion"and that_the awarding. of the h;divid.ual medals creates jeﬂousy end
pri i
destroys team-work. - - ) ; _
”".—.__ E "
¥r. Quinn informed the Director of an item appearing 10 inchel1's
colurm in the¥Paily Mirror on February 21, 1936, referring to the bill in-
troduced by CongressmanflicMillan to extendifetirement privileges to "G-Men".

ﬁw{nxﬂ,y W)

e &4’&:‘*&-

o

REOoRDED '_-_tg_lg_, Lmloo-';a _,__J
FER 26 1935 : i R

INDEXED . FEd it LT

- e

S e




- t,) : )
. “JOHN EDGAR HOOVER i '
—

D'RECTOR X
Federal Burems of Infrestigation
. 8. Beprotment of Justice
Hashington, B, @
0, ' February 24, 1936.
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MEMORAND
Conversation of Mxr. Temm with Director.

Mr. Tamm stated he had telked to Mr. Nathen and they have a good lead
on the woman and the indicstions ere that she returned to Europe snd not to
Florics. Mr. Hoover stated to have Kr. Nathen remain in New York.

%.%"ﬁ 7 Mr. Tamm stzted Mr. Whitley had come to Washington; that m
""amits dictating the first letter and is very much frightened and states B:

4}1t Just &s a joke; that Judge tin tells a straightforward story to the effect
‘that he aﬂked’Crooks if he should fire the woman at once but that Crooks strted
he thought it Jusi a joke and was so foclish that it shou.d not be brought to

£ the attention of the Chief Justice. Mr. Tamm stated he had told Whitley and

A Loebl to write an excellent¥®R3Fing no stone was left unturned. Mr. Hoover stated

to have Fhitley stand by while the report was submitted to Mr. Carusi for any’

further ecti:n whicn the Attorney General might wish to teke. BMr. Hoover stated
to have ir. Nathan look over the New York office. .

sz. Yr. Temm menticned the fact that Col.YRiggs had been killed at San Juan
and steted that the Agenis hed left the island. M¥r, Temm suggested that the
results of the preliminary survey in the i1sland be sent to the Attorney Genmeral
and Mr. Hoover agreed. .

¥r. Temm advised kr. Hoover about the telephone tep which had been
‘p.established by Brantley on Burrhead\Keady who wac taken into custody by the Post
Office authorities who consider Keady a Karpis contact.

Tamm stated Mr. Dewey advised a con.fesqion had been secured from the
at Hopkinsville, Kentucky that he wrote

; s in tke Robinson case. Mr. Hoover stated
to tell Mr. Ladd to afvise the Chicago Tribune of the results.

Mr. Tamm stated & memorandum had been received from Assistant Attorney
General Digkinson rejuesting that an Agent be assigned to conduct an examination
of cart.ain\lnterior Cepartment files. Mr. Tamm stated that Agent Plurmer is in
bad shape and will not be able to work for several months... Mc. Boaver.  stated

to put a capsble Agent on this assignment. :7 ‘a{
RECORDED & INDEXED "1?‘ @ 2 o

Mr, Temn advised of a teletype from the New York office to the effect
that Asst. A. C. imen advises thal pressure was brought byNlept. of Lebor snd |
théfi. F. of L. to stop the investigation into theX[nternational Brotherhood of -
Teamsters Unioa anl Luereforq&equests that mitdesses be producec instead in the

COPIES DESTROYED - 19 o P R U
54 FEB 1 1855 F.EB 2§ 1%




Conversetion of ur. Temm -2-
with Director, 2/24/36.

! case of thefWextile Refinighers Assn. Inc. which has been only partislly
investigated' and Mr. Amen was advised presentation to the Grand Jury is believed
premature at this time. Mr. Hoover stated to write a strong memorandum to the
Attorney General advising him of the facts and stating it is hoped that the Daot.
will see fit to proceed against the Teamsters' Union.

Mr. Tamm advised of the extoriion case at Buffalo involving the manager of
théxﬁarrison Radiator Co. at Lockport, N.Y. anc inguired if a release should be
given out in case prosecution is brought in this case. MNr. Hoover OK'd the
release.

Mr. Tamm adviged that Judge BHoltzoff had ecalled and referred to the bulleti:
about the investigations for emergency corperations stating thet the\RFC and the
Gommodity Credit Corporation wished the Bureau to handle their crimin 1 cases for

em. Mr. Hoover stated to tell Judze Holtzoff that the Bureau will be very glad
to_all the RFC investigations but will not do part of them.

Mr. Tamm stated that Corporaf*@crn had arrivea to review the Condon reports;
'g that there was memorandum made by Agent Turrou for the file on Sept. 21, 1934
s regarding the identificaticn of Hauptmann by Dr. Condon. WMNr. Tamm stated it did
£ 9 . not appear whether a copy of this had been furnished to the N. J. Police but that
‘Ei S he would check. Mr, Hoover stazted to let Corporal Horn have this.
é 3 About the 1ist of names which had been left by the Secretary to Congressman
st TEeI.‘L, Mr. Boover stated to furnish the informetion but to pO;nu/ft"lat it could not
D be absolutely accurate without fingerprints or further data. GConcerning the :¢
breaking into of JohnpyXElark's car Mr. Hoover stated we should make the investi-
gation. S

Mr. Tamm advised of interviews being received which were conducted by Sacket
around Albany.

Mr. Tamm advised of the trouble Inspectof\priffin i% having at Memnhis in
obtaining witnesses for a perjury case, due to the faci witnesses are ermployed
at a hotel which is under Federal receivership. Hr. {aam stated he was writing
New Orleans telling them to go to the receiver or the Federal judge. Mr. Hoover
stated to do everytoing possible anc to advise Inspector Griffin of what we are

trying to do.

Mr. Tamm advised of the press dispatech from Los Angeles re the arrests and
activities b})ﬂaxalnlnyellignnce offlcers ggalnstyradicals. Mr. Hoover advised of
the work thet tne Treasury is doing for the Naval Intelligence and stated a close
contagt EDDILLLI be KEPB with Eﬂls situation.

Mr. Tamm advised that in rcgard to the report that George D. !hufu,nump of
Louisville is missing, that Dewey advises the facts to cate do noJ’warrant dan
investigation. Mr. Temm advised a check was belng made of report from Grand Repic
Hichigan to ituoe effect that Dainard had been seen there.
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Conversation of Mr.Tamm -3- R A
with Director, 2/21.,/36. '

b ,..‘_. e vy e : i M - .3-‘.-"-

¥r. Tam st.ated Connolloy ha.d been wnable to contact the editor ch:s to
the holiday but will return today; and that Mr. Bathan thinks we can wait until

the middle of April to interview Hamm. Mr. Hoover advised this would be satis-
factory. . .

p Mr. Jamm advised of arrest of g man na rum by Tulsa Police; that
Tum has been selling advertising in fkejlpolice jourdal which ha rector's
mﬂ!ﬁﬁ“f cover. ¥r. Hoover state stop this and ¥ Tamm advised That -
Brantley told Tulsa Police to go the limit with this men ad mka an exuple
of him,

»

T e e ety

LTI o ata

r'm'- 6:30 13.1.

Nr. Tam advised of a call from Blake at Dalla re the filing of ak&l
suit against theYDirector and about 33 others by Robert L) Scott. Mr. Tomm
edvised of the, ba kground in this matter advising the Burean was clear in every
respect. ¥Mr, ‘am read to Mr, Hoover the wire received from the Un:!.tﬁd States
Attorney at San Jum advising of the asassination of Col. Rigss. amm stated
he would send the reports to San Juan as soon as the second xu;:rt wza recelved.

Mr. Hoover stated to send to Mr. McMahon a copy of the memorandum submitted to
the Attorney General.
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B MEMORANDUM Lo
“ Tonversation 37 ¥r. Umian with Mr, Tolson, p

dr. Quinn stated that Agengebben would probably leave New York either
Monday or Tuesday. Mr. Toladn stated that Agent¥Doraldson was now in
Miami but would have to leave Monday night for court at Tampa and he is

- anxious to have Gebben report as soon as possible. Mr. Quinn stated that
o he would follow up the metter tomorrow,

S

o1

A
R . - "l.‘la e"/
¥r. Tolson inquired if Agent Gebben was on hls way to Mismi. T mn %',4. 4

LA

aIlOnond [ ( Y - ay
- ‘_-:..._-3#__"”7“6 @ -i_
e SRR IR *
LLL o ew= o
L2227 058



j
v

ffoﬂn EDGAR HOOVER

H’ P " pingcTOR

Federal Burea of Infrestigation
*F | BS. Beprctment of Justice
! Blashington, B. €L
February-18, 1936.
®  Time - 5340 P.M.

. . Br. Tams statsd Al AOERGAG W UMyh CUmG Ve - g
arri'nd this sorning and that he and Loobraro queution:lng tho onall
d make nc explanations as yet. Mr. Hoover stated to keep after ey #ng
,. """ upon her the sspionsness of the conseqnences even though- it wasia Hokdlfop
i N part. Wr. Tamm'stated thé woman is working st the Hesettlemen{ KIigig
.and has a good reputation; Mr. Hoover stated to get her fired fFopld
'.ta- stated he had not obtninod a aignad ‘statement as yot bepanse 1 WAL
ergﬁ.ar to'brenk a person don and lr. Boover agread. N, 7 RSy T

. Ty %A - %%
q W Nr. Tu- gave the !'acts as aptod :I.n a t.olatype fro-\”n& NeW/Iork

3 ¥ concerning the surremder of John ]q Cornell who claimed he was wanted: fo;&,_theft

in 1917 of Navy mcmey. Mr. Hoover stated that if it was aacnrtnineda.tﬁat;_ ¥

Navy Departmént did-sant this zan to give & releass in ganoral tarng £ 01

Gates. ». mRDED 3 m’Dm

. “": ‘--\..

Mr. Tasm t.old Mr. Boover about the" appointnent of

- V& replace Lt. Newman on the Bosb and Forgery squad in New{Yofh
%o  he had a letter from kr. Whitley who stated Lt. Pike hed: éa

' cooperation.” Mr. Tama stated a-qlottor was recglved ﬁ-on 7

1stter shich Mrs. Gann had received fro= 4-11 Kane re. f_hq .- .

ruqueating an investization of Kmo. llr. H’oover

N A Ta—adviaodﬁ- Hoore%_

advises several persons have stated’ they bad identified Karpis; that ﬁt %3 21: 3
had stated he had no information that Karpis was around Serantons- that’ he% e
Tasm io0ld Vettorli to_make no comment t.o the press. Ir. ‘Hoover aareed %

Mr. Tamm stated that Connequ bhad gone to t.ho lest—Ooast,\t.hat abotrﬁ"g
2500 of the changed ransoms moeny had been located during theé paatc ‘'week durin(;,,
which time it bad been floated; that the banks are cooperatii 5 Tazm. state
there was no indication as to what the grand Jury was going ;.
Mr. Tamm stated Mr, Ladd had talked to the Chieflof Pol:lco
he did not wish te participats in & joint release but ta
Taum stated he n.n_;,n_a;omemlr, Ledd to give full credit’

Mr., Temm stated a nanjn.nd en received from Brier
latter from the U, S Mittormav aWPnarte Rico inquiring

_should be referred to the Poat Office Inspec
DESTROYED

"848 fEB 1 19%S
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 Conv. of Mr. Tamm with
¥r. Hoover, 2/19/36.

very strongly that no eiception should be made inasmuch as the Bureau has agents
in Puerto Rico frou time to time. Mr.Temm stated that he had advised Mr. Thompson
to handle the case referred to in the letter of the U. S. Attorney.

Mr. Tamm stated the New York situation is sbout the same,
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‘ um FOR MR, QUINN.

Times 8:15 P  TeTaPKOEs call from Mr. Hoover at Wisal Beach,
Florida.

e

- e

Eﬁ'n egu'd z:o ihc Boo A.ngeles situaticns Mr. %over said he has
Yo et thrau@ a recommendation approving the transfer of Billings.
“does not think either one of the subordinate sgents should bo
roprin.mlod and thinks the order for, transfer -of lhitg should
'Lr)be disregirdedi’ The orders which were already f.n;erre the
L trannfeur of th nccoun‘t.ant o Phoenix can ast;ndf# ‘.i “;z?\(.
Il--_‘ Hnmnu- rafarred to the raam‘l'. far infg‘rna{f& conce é’

applicant from the office of CongressmanXBichanan and n&é?, ‘9
. M. Qu:bm oﬂl the Cong-esmn’s office and ‘Ehcmi e’y

-
3
L
g
F
¥

\ q;ad joined with’ the: politica.}.
. faction opposi.ng u.g consequen antagonism emiata on the ,
pirt of the Sesator. .- The Attorney General’ advised Mr, Tamm that he

does not wisli an investigation made bu'b urely w:lnhes a survey nade t.o .
determine whether an investization should be made,. the tim g
be wishes activities confined to an interview w:lth X
an attorney who allegedly has some information to gl oy \'

[ o PO 1 ﬁ?a L -#ui_-dctim- as ta m ‘hs -“.h. ""h- ﬂﬂ++.P 'h-m-ﬂ.ﬂ-

Mr. Temm has suggested to the Direcw in touch with Liaterln
andauﬂinuhalhathinksthomterm o JMr. Hoover sald® ~

goahaadandlnndloc_fhilnatwasins EXE' é‘ éd"' g

. Quinn advised that Special Agent in Charge A=)
noon and advised that the Cohen boy has been 1 mq mﬂ
what has been done, in connection with advis the &rep%am,nex A <
llier. * '
846 5 FEB 271330 &y oo i€\
b FEB 1 198&. sed that Mr. Collier would like to oIty tar p

of the " his children down to the Bu:ruultc:r tour, MNr. Hoover .

said to Tmve this done. Mr. Collier wishes to tring his wife and children

I pm 14



2-2 Miami Beach, Florida. Director and Mr. Quinn tele. 2-15-38.

slso, Mr. Hoover paid this is all right.

Mr. Hoover sald the Cohn story should not bave been an exclusive
story to the Star and that if it 1s not used 1n the Sunday Morning
Star a release should be gotten up & release that can be given out
the first thing Monday morning for all of the papers. It should be
given to Colonel Gates to be given out.

Mr. Quipn advised that Special Agent Brice i1s departing this afternoon
by plane to his home in Oklahoma City for an emergency appendicitis
operation. _

Mr. Quinn advised that Whitley had celled from New York and stated
that Norma Abrams, with the New York Daily News, claims to be a life
long friend of the attorney who is now representing Hauptmam, pamed
Lebovits. She stated that she has been talking to Lebovitz about his
participation in the case and his interview with Hauptmamn and that

he is anxious to have someone present at these interviews who is thoro-
ughly familiar with the case., His Abrams sald she bas suggested to
him that he have an agent of the Bureau present, and wonders "what the
Bureau would think of this. Mr. Hoover said absolutely NO. The Bureau
is out of the case and should stay out of it.

Mr. Quinn steted Mr. Tanm received a telephone ¢all from Mr. Reed

this morning concerning some difficulty which hss arisen in th&¥Recon-
struction Finance Corporation. Mr. Tamm has referred this matter to
the Washington Field Office for attentiop.

Mr. Quinn advised of a call from Mr. Snyder of the Anti-Trust Division
relative to th¥Major 0il Companies, Anti-Trust matier, requesting

the assistance of an Agent of the Chicago office; that Mr., Tamm told
Mr. Snyder that the Chiccgo office had been instructed to conduct any
investigation requested; that all he had to do was to contact the
Speclal Agent in Charge and mske known their desires.,

Mr. Quinn advised of a call from cmﬂqgssMﬁanc_gck of North Carclina
who edvised of a young man who left his home in Oxford, Korth Carclina
and who was found dead in Kevada; that the people in Oxford are some-
what concerned about the matter and that he, the Congrescmesn, was
wondering if we could help them; that Mr. Tamm told the person calling
that there was no indication of a Federal violatlidn; that the Congressman

waa requesied to direct a letter to Mr. Hoover setting forth details.

¥r. Quinn advised of instructions issued to Mr. Ladd concerning the
asslgning of employees to Special Assistants.
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. Miaxi Beach, Flo.ida. Director and Mr. Quinn tele. 2-15-36.

 Mr. advised of a call from Mr. Suydam who stated that a Mr.
¢ Van"Pressler, a free lance writer, wanted to get a story on the
>¥egic Fye for one of the Washington papers. Mr. Quinn stated that
he told Mr. Suydam that he, Mr. Hoover, was out of the city. Nr.
Hoover ptated that he did not want anything given out on the
Magic Eye.

~ Mr. Quinn adviged that Mr. Collier was in this morning; that Mr. :
Collier wanted to get two photographs, one with Mr. Baughman holding
the machine gun and the two Agents firing on the range and the other
aone showing the Director taking his fingerprints; that Mr. Collier
stated that he talked to Mr. Tolson about this; that he gave Mr.
Collier these pho tographs.

Mr. Hoover instructed Mr, Quinn to have ivs Mr. Tamm to prepare an
immediate release on Robert Cohen. Mr. Hoover further instructed Mr.
Quinn to contact Colcnel Gates and tell Colonel Uates that he, Mr.
Quinn, had just telked to Mr., Hoover in ¥isml and that Mr. Hoover
suggested that the release be given oui ai once. Jir. Hoover siated
that if it it agreeable to Colonel Gates he, Mr. Quinn, should call
the four press assoclations and the four Washington papers and advise
them that this release is available tonight. Mr. Hoover stated that
he wanted to avoid Mr. Collier getting a scoop.

Mr. Quinn advised that ¥r. Nrihen ic scheduled to make a telk
on Tuesday night in Buffalo.. Mr. Hoover stated that this would be
all right.

Mr. Quinn advised of a memorandum from Mr. Baughman concerning a
pistol shoot to be Keld in Tampa on March 8 %o March 11, 1936.
Br. Quinn suggested that this be not mapproved and Mr. Hoover con-
curred,

¥r. Quinn advised of a memorandum from Mr. Clegg advising that he
can release Mr. Lester effective February 15 from the Training
School and Mr. Hince on February 23. Mr. Hoover cautioned Mr. Quinn

not: to let this get out. Mr. Hoover advised that Mr, Lester 1=

leaving tomorrow afternoon for Chicago thence to the Northwest
section. :

Mr. Quinn advised of a memorandum fop.. the Attorney General calling
his attention to various tours and people who have been through the
Buresu. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Quinn to sign this memorandum and
send it around. :

¥r. Quinn inquired if it would be all right for Miss Gandy to sign
the letters to Mr. Waldrop &nd Mr. Lembert transmitting & copy of
thet Bill.

Mr. HBoover advised that he can be contacted in room 321 at the
Roney Plaza.



JOHN EDGAR MOOVER :
» £, ! []

( : DIRKCTOR ) N
| Federal Baweau of Infrestigation
M. S, Bepuriment of Justice
Haslorgton, B. @
Februsry 18, 1936.
Time - 5:40 P.M.

»

Omm

|

- : hatl reqnuted
: : ~théz1ast quarter of’ 19
gy - BES H £ "said to tell Mrs.. lleado that the hack 1551:93 are eﬂ:auated but to
- Q “’hor thmikgosr Bulletin. o r FoATRL

|

".WK :?a

. R s Quim stated that Mrs
tho assistance’ of the:Burean i loca her son.
_x:' latﬁr wr:lttm. to her for his signature express
J5 when she calleds  Mr. Quinn’ stated that Mr,
. for information on womén's f ts by His
‘Bulletim. Nr. Hoover stated to give her generalt matio ag
a.nd‘tolI women's ars no different from men's. v - T MELLILL Y

Bl - jf * e guini advised that % ,
; S e “"10“ WI“‘GI‘ -about th 8 i -53.01
; ‘ 4,'5 Sould b¢ rescinded. Nr. E§§ stated we would not go intoe thlu matter” et

. a definite uf aggurance s to the time of withdrawal wag pade; that lr‘“'Stﬁ'!

" should: ba told” we’ would not recomsider this. lit.h reguj. to' the request. fTos

_ "% the State Prosocntor at’ Raleigh, N. Ci to have Parsona’come down there M. Q-c
Al ' “recommended agiinst it but shought the Bureau ahoultl oﬂ'er to eminta.nﬁ s
C bullata tlmt were found. lr. Room agreed :

*-_':'x B Sy _',,ﬁ .

' ‘lith regard to the car . Quinn stated SAC latha.n advised the first
sent was wrecked and letter in the mails now about thisy that SAC Nathan call
Agent Winstead who was on the road and he stated'his car was in good conditic

that advised Agmit Austin to check on the car thor - that a letter of -
explapation will be sent air meil special delivery.- ___ -
RECORDED & INDEXED g ¥7é a ;~
Mr. Quinn stated preparation would be made in|aypicipathen: ot & m

flood which might ocour.
. Fh ii% AN« B A
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T 4T DIRECTOR ) . K
- Feteral Burenu of Intestigation X
1 H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
i Hasljington, B. ¢

Time: 5:10 P.M.

, Oymuoravomy

*%‘?él ' Conversation of Mr. QJuinn with Director.

-,L . advised Mr. Hoover that Mra. Geof reyke, Sr.
i “A, had talked with MrAP abdut the letter she bad received

\" the Director's refusal of the invitatlon to spesk before thelf. X. B..

convention;. that she was not taking the letter too ae.riously in view of -
the_ fact that the Director had not signed the. letter but that she wonld -
like to kmow something definiteyby tonorrow afterncon.  Mr. Hoover stated "
that he had talked with Will oywhohadbeanreq‘ueatedb;thc..f_
D: A R..to urge Mr. Hoover to speak; that he had advised Mr. Stailox_ =
tha$ If he would contact the’ lt‘bornoy General &nd if he approved he, ¥r.
ogves,would maXe the address. Mr. Hoayer requested Mr. Quima to send a

3 thc dmemorandum is being sent in order that the Attorney General may !.ndi—-'.j
= AN j ato if Mr. Boover should accept the imvitation; that the memorandwms should

sent with an important and urgqnt tag om 1t so that a reply may perhaps L

b.-recoivad by tomorrow. ok T

s . Mr. Quinn adviaod that Mr. Thitley wes scheduled to make an a.ddre

befors a.women's group ok next Monday night but that ¥r. Whitley will not bde '

able to be there and Mr. Vetterli was suggested as a aubatitute. lr Boover B
approvad thil._ T

T ‘ ¥r. Quinn advised that g mote had been received xro-
: ‘.--.:“Sh at&ting that the editorial om the bill will appear in a f 3. that
. " has 'n"ot yet had time to write a series of articles on thd ’:#ms for

" ¥r. Quinn stated 'that 2 letter had received' fron
) W of the entertainment committes of thefNale Glub T
/ requesting the Director to_speak there on March 12 or onAprilZa.nd tohrin&,
. someons along. to discuss special problems of large urban districts. Mr. -
Hoovar atotad tn derline the invitation and offer a subatitute.

TESEE e - -

Er. Quinn advised that a memorandum was being sent to the Attorney _f
eral transaitting & recent cartoon entitledjfleaks in the hitting the
P{;;_l_?_nliﬂo ¥r. Boover advised to send the memorandum &8 it was indi- '
ve of public opinion.pEOORDED & INDEXED [/ -

Mr. Quinn advised that “of thehSegy

mission had requested another copy of thef¥BI bu
that more information be ascertained concarning Mr.
bulletin. Mr. Hoover approvq_l_.

bgni:s red 1-—.1955 - FEB 27 1906
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lllr. Quinn's conversation with Director -l February 20, 1936.

Mr. QJuinn informed Mr. Hoover of the following invitations con-
cerning which Mr. Hoover made the following comments:

Invitation from local society ofi)qmme.upa_n.ﬂ_emlnﬁgg
/ at Reading, Michigan: No acceptances of stste meetings of D. A. R.; offer
substitute. ' '

, From Judgeq Reed of Greemsboro, North Carolina, for July 7: Cannot
Y make coumitments thet Tar in advance; if they wish to communicate with
Director ngzrer that ddte will be glad to consider it.
From{Twelth Century Club of Weshington: Decline. Mr. Quinn recommended
that Mr. Clegg be assigned to this. Upon being advised that Mr. Lester
would not be in town on the date im question Mr. Hoover approved having
¥r. Clegg make this sddress. - ) '
From constable of Bloomington, IT1linois who writes that he under-
/ stands ¢he Director is to make a speaking tour and invites Director to
address iranlis Club of Bl_e_ggi_gxgtgn:—j ‘Advise him that his information is
incorrect and decline. Mr, Juinn stated that Mr. Newman had been offered.
Mr. Hoover approved this. _ )
J From Mr.] Crenshaw, President of the i te Bar of Alabame, to speak
before fitate Ber Associstion at Birmingham’July 5 to July 11s Decline
and offer gubstitute on grounds of other commitments.
From{Indlana Assocliation of Chiefs of Police at ‘Terre Haute for
« June 2, 3 and 41 Declipe and offer substitute on grounds of previous
commitwents.
From Francis Biddle who teletshoned this morning wanting Director
/ to speak before Community Charity Drive: Decline on grounds of other
commitments and offeny substitute. .
From St. Louisqcxm__@gg:__of,ccmmerce wanting Director to speak of ¢ -+ /2
sometime Merch: Decline and offer-substitute. .
7 FromJfiwanis Club, Filmington, Deleware: Dpcline and offer substitute.
v From Fifty-eighth annusl convention of the¥Sheriffs Associationm, -
Waco, Texas; Decline and offer substitute. T

Mr. Quinn edylsed that there was being segt to the Lirector the
letter addressed to Mri-Smith who wrote in about My ¥ Purvis in connection
with{Post-Toastles. Mr. Hoover stated that he wished the letter phrased
to indicate that he bad nothing-to do with what Purvis says. Mr. Quinn
read the letter as written and iy. Hoover approved it.
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‘:_} ZSHN EDGAR HOCOYER . . 7 k
/ ‘ DIRECTOR .
Feveral Buremr of Infestigation //
’ H S, Bepariment of Justice ’4/’\? /
Waslington, B. €.
: February 17, 1936.
Y
O »
RE: Director's conversation with -
Mr. Quinn. ' o %

Du.ring a telephonic conversatidn with the. Director, B, Quimn ad-
vised llr. Hoover of Sam's request for a BPBCia.l tour for a group of about
'-_"n' Thursday night. Mr. Hoover advised Mf} Quinn to make arrangements

e With‘ referance ta"Mt Hyma.n of 't.he New York Offii.fe, nr Hodven‘;
aduaed Mr, Quinn to give all possible s:.ck)(leave“allowed by the lawand .
T a}.l accried arinual leave afidd to advise Hyman that no- leave without piy can

be given" t.ha.t hé will have te<tender his resignation-a.n&:after he-gets’ R
S _,;wall AT he’ wa.nts to apply consideraticn will be: given hié“ application. i

-‘_‘r -

.. . Hoover that the Agents will not reach’ Gnhen nn‘hil Tuesdax on d.cccmnt
of the weather;. that nothing has ‘appeared in the papers; as":ret. :
Boover statea that since we have dong -a good job on thig” case we sho d get ,
: the ﬂr Hoover, advised Mr. Quinn that :lust ad Boon as Cohen is
J{, Men ints " cnstody to give the release out. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr.
'Quirwta’ cofitact Colonel Cates and advise him that this case is brewing;.
. thatiCohen is some where in the Dakotas and. that we have good reason to
’ belilﬂe that we will find him in a day or two, that if’ Cohen is t.aken into
Tody in. the daytime, we will be able to have a release for him to give

LF oo ¥r. Eoover stated fu:r’cher that he wanted ¥r. Quinn to find out if -

'_it would be all right for him, ¥r. Quimm, to call the press representatlves
1f the cage breaks late at night and give the release t6 fhem ocurselves. Mr,

Hoover- told Mr. Quinn %o be sure that Frank Weldrop and the other hoyS ihade——— "

we know get a copy of the release.
RECORDED & INDEXED Ll-Y 7L = 20

- Mr. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover of the letter repmiwed from Mror |iVI3TIGATIGH
Scott)g.of ending the Director an invitatlion speak in Jackaonville.
MrHoover advised Mr.Quinn - to write a letter 1o Mr. LbLiint fdviziflg him -
that the other letter had been received from Mr, He.nderson of J’acksonvill, m/j«-

- axtending .the invita‘bion, that he had indicated his inaBi¥ity to acceht '

. FEB.2B%... &
1
Mr, Quinn adviaed Mr. Hodver o e letter the Attorney Geneg"al

3 | from ¥r, Francis\Biddle of Philadelphia. Mr. Booygr-imstructed—¥r Guind ”
to find out just wbat Biddle this is; that if this | rexal Biddle he may be 'illing
- to accept the invitation. lIr. Hoover told Mr. Quinn that if this is not the

'.._,a.

FYs ki Bt Y
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Drexel Biddle family to prepare a memorandum advising that he, Mr. Quinn, had
communicated with him, Mr. Hoover, by telerhone and that it would be impossible
for him to accede to this invitstion.

¥r. Quinn advised Mr. Hoover of the letter from SAC Listerman who
advised of the iInvitation to spesk over station KYA at San Francisco om
fingerprints. Mr. Boover granted his approval for SAC Listerman to speak.



5 _. DIRECTOR ) ‘ : -

Eehm'al an‘fﬂlnﬁeﬁmm sz Tl

H. 8. Bepartuent of Justice /”"'ﬂr\\
Basliington, B. O

February 21, 1936.
Time-10:30 A.I.

s-
» : /

o MEMOR !m\ L ,

?{r,u - -
cetotho informetion leaking c::ru‘t'.t:nIla.j.mrd,_lzﬁ‘!l'lfig'E Y

s ccnvecrsation with Mr. Carusi and the lttorney General

SOHN EDGAR HOOVER A : ) K
X

,{fh
\

EB

=efl‘. Qf = 'Ia'!'fn‘ from SAC Nawman -'l‘l‘h .rnfo!'

- A W WA aa i v

+

Linde o !'e'brmry 24, 19363 that. Bolton 18 going to be
‘A Hogaea i3 the Hamm case; that heiMr. “Taum, was planning
gt M. Goi‘none@“u\d Mr. Stein this norning about postponing

™ - w

f_ll‘- uoover auuq_ that "-'l:u.s‘ monm— be uone. :

':'

’ o Tamm .am:-d that. &uaiamt Ch.{e.t,‘of the. Diviaion of r.sum
" Affairs was in td‘anm this morning; “that this is the gent.Iemn o
- w Wit ﬁon the Buresu corresponds with generally on radical matferss that they -
hnr'."had an investigation:in Brasil involving a man named Evart alias Berger -
_ wha, the. Brazillian suthorities have had in custody; that as.a result of this
- the' Conswl has become relfuq;mm with the police authcrities at Rio de =

Janeiroj mtthayaroplmi'nq on :I.ngingtworankingotf:lceﬂorm. _ e
Ria de Janeirao Police Department t to the Tnited Stataa to see the mim‘

AR as T bt e ranas

police systems; that they would 1ike very much to turn them over tg’ “the Bureau
for & day or so in order that they might see how the Buresu works.. R Temm:
atn , that he adviged that hq mld refer the nttar to Wri, Hoover. * ke lr. Hoover

- that m!:nl - W .
E o T L A - Y. P IMEWOADDDN & nr-r;n'_._ . L7 /A = w0 buh
v -\s.__ w s

, P % Ay "", Bl & LNURXED - bbu '/
it Wgauaed-'o! & lettes from SAC Richmond

| :}.:iiftarriet with Colonel Seﬁta_rskopf. M. Tomdadvised |ifFIESSFER BRGNS INVESTIGAT
risle somtaigg meeins " FEBQ71906 | L FE U6 an

R M, Tamm stated that_ hc talked to.Mr: Hickey s logn.gpg mﬂ NeTEY
that Mr. Bruckman called him this maorning stating ﬂn%ﬂ}% rh pdyj il
comnsel, had brought in a ':ltnou in connectidm with the
that they wanted to_interrogate and that he
\3 X Now Jersey State Police that he wanted to notify us 4 e Tantad

1o pu-tIcipa‘u in tha’i.nterrogntion which was scheduled to start at 10 ofclock.
Mr. Tamm stated that ke told Mr. Hickey to call Mr. Brucksan back and tell him
that we appreciated singerely his offer of cooperation and his invitatiom to
pa.rticipate in this ntte:r, but that in view of the Attornsy Genaralla

instructions that we were to conduct no further investigatiom in the caao, we
did not think we should participate in the interrogatiom.

-

k. T admed of tho teletypo received fr Rarer with :
reference to th toh ng in the possession of mm i
Yo )\ which wateh was described on theWlang Busters® uros night as wanted 2

» Tomm advised of

" BUpiES FREiBy Sipte Police in conmection

848 Fe8 1 19§s
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Mr, Tamm advised of a call from Mr. Keith this morning who advised that
on being unable to reach the Director last night at the Roney Plaza, he talked to
M\ Montgomery,. Director stated that Mr. Montgomery told him of the call he had
received; that Mr. Monigomery stated that he had checked the hotel there and there
was no record of the woman being registered. The Director steted that it was very
doubtful if the woman will stop there on account of the long list of applicants
for rooms; that the Yacksonville office should make arrangements to have the other
hotels checked; that the Pan American Airways should also be checked as well as
the boats leaving for Cuba. Mr. Tsamm advised that the Washington angle is all
washed up3 that the informant is trying to buy a bond to sell at a higher price.

My, Tamm advised of the lead on theyﬁallston‘ Virginia bank ro‘bbery;

hat he has anthorized the pavment of a hundrad dollasrs for infarmation rasu'lt{nc

L 42 LF L0 S & PrAg T aa

in the apprehension of the robbers by us.

e

With reference to the resident agent at Miami, ®r. Toxm advised that he
and Mr, Quinn looked over some more nameg with the result being that Agent Gebben
be designated as resident agent. A brief summary on Gebben was given ike
Director who authorized the designation as resident agent.

#r. Temm advised of the article in the Washington papers relative to
Cornell, tfhe Navy Paymaster. Mr. Tamm further advised of the article by
Arthur Brisbane relative to old machine guns sold by the United Stetes Govern—~
‘ment.

My, Tapm adviged Mr. Boover of the article relative to the Morgenthau

Er, Tepm advised of’ t{:e article relative to a speech to be given
by l‘:t". Justin¥iiller before the District Federation of*Women's Club on Monday
morning at the HRaleigh Botel,

Reletive to the Vancouver angle, Mr., Tamm advised of the details
concerning the men who rented the safe deposit box. Mr. Hoover inquired as
to when the Depertment was first notifed and Mr, Tamm stated that the Pepartment
wag notified by the Stute Department yesterday morning; that Mr. Fisher in the
Criminel Division was trying to obtain a description of Yainard from the United
Stetes Attorney at Seattle. Mr. Hoover told ¥r, Tamm to talk to ™r. McMehon
and tell him that he, Mr. Hoover, could not understapd why the Criminal Division
endeavored to handle this matter through the U. S. Attorney without first commumicating
with the Bureaun.
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vt H 3. Bepartment of Justice
o | Baslyington, B. €
Feb. 19, 1935.
9:00 AN
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Tolephoua convarution, Mr. Hoover and Mr. Tamm

b8 U kidnlp money, and that the stoq was reported o
17 gﬁdm of the Federal Reserve Megber Bank there, who decling

ha H-nnfnﬂ, e ﬂm.‘i ‘inn"’mn“"ﬂ “- h— +f\ hava .-u- ﬂnnnn1

ffthe story they. publiahod haa spoﬂ.ed nine months. MoTk
3 Pas prg¥ented the capture’ of Mabafl and that the Bureaun wisha
W DL the ‘co _oquences of their action, and that such ‘action was ne

> 'inﬁiho htarests of}nt cn.forcenmt.

'v - ‘4.‘*" ' = ' 3
= l‘. advised lr. qum of tha letter from 001 Sak
:th;;; -a ropresenta o.f tho Jarean bo prosunt at. tho e::perinan
usted by thg- with i egu-d to .thefagund po pdotums pment.
rEcted Jr.Tams 1o fn“e"’j_“&h‘t or t0-Col.’ Sehmzkopt ror tho
ant Director, advisip 'H:at'ihianttermuldbe
o R

gan r,uu. UNr. Tamm'gdvised that thess transcripte had -been” ‘chpied.
e M"’Schmzkopf. <M. Hoover stated that Ne did not ses hw,n ;
\ﬁaclinu%o make Copies for them if they said ‘they could not locats thel¥ s
g Tamn advised- thad no extri copies wer's available; that the repoi'"ta
}lgyg to abstracted in viu _of the fact that they contain material -other -
than interviews with Dr'. Conddn. .M. Hoover "dnstructed Mz Taam to bave &c\_ c
.ta.lk‘to’Sehm:kopf ‘and explaia to him ‘the candition of our file and infcrm’
that _althoiigh we had aent -copiés to them, if they could- te them, 1%
be necessary-for the Burean to sbstraet the rcirta :Ln,% _fﬂq whi_%

‘-_ H-—-L‘- _-—I- &E-L | M, F Y I-- - .—-
w wam -UI'L’ vu-u uu--vur, S HIH n B-l": ' 3
to Washingtan to lock over this f¥le this caufﬂng uncg*‘
‘materidl they desired. Mr. Hoover instructed E-' Tann'to"
anscript of the telephome conversation of coan&..- ré é ‘

N ¥ Hoover advised of the ne'spaparpaﬁ tLe
\ in Wiami yesterday, which raa.ds an followa: -
_ A

wnﬁbtm"m
38 L& RIMEIT ARy eTing
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. noogm advised Mrl _‘Ta- of the big‘j

:P;'uk \r k‘" )
- nothing 1d wi;bi‘olc‘ti‘th% { cause’
h ld:lng' any’ neces :I.nf?fhtfdw frow the local an
Col, Schwarzkopf brought’ upahii‘so\md motion pﬁ‘:ﬁi'r .
mm; SAC Richimond I ?no

_ T advisﬂmt

o e s A b

*

1

:

.‘ Y
t
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Y
£
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i : ‘1-11“_ EDGAR HOOVER o . : , Y
Tnhm[ 'ﬂm of ;Ip_ﬁﬁ%n‘hm :
A 5. Bepimet f Josin
Bushington, B. ¢,
February 20, 1936.
@ ) - Time-11:00A.M.
: f! ) |
2 *} MEMORANDUN
C"-[" ’ﬂﬂ? reference to the Supreme Court caae, Mr. Temm advised Mr. Hoover

. that the woman was mtervinad again yesterday. Nr. Tamam advised of the
;. affidivits dictated the refusal to transcribe her notes; that dxd
2} has admitted tha dictated the first letter to her and that she
* ‘“couposed “and franscr e second letter herself. Mr, T

-2

I.oobl and l:litley left last night for Birn:l.nghu;. tha

is under sirveillancey; tha r
er ‘surveillance. Mr. Hoonr inat.fucted ¥r; El'aﬁ to lnp thh:

: . Tamm advisad ﬂnt Agents Thonpaon and Don}.lrtiﬂk feave:
J’nan at three o'clock this afternoon. . - A",:f:' THE, '

¥ ;:“:,- lr.‘ra-advised ir. Boomo.fthc anicloin'thellmld thia ' <

ing reIatin ‘to_the Federal Cosmunications. Cc-issim Br:lbc Charge:s’ wm ‘*ﬂ

_adviaad of & call received by him several days‘ago from somecne at: the !'adcr&l f

x-. omications Commission about the report of Agent Loebl which we had ‘sent. to -

_ t\ \ thems- t}nt they inquired if we objected to this repors being mcorporated R
-t @h their public report on their findings; that hée, Mr. Tamm told them that we.
&1} did object ta our report being made public. Mr. Tamm further stated:wthat t.hey,q?.
3 iasqod_‘g,n formal publioc release u:g‘thnt our investigative report” s noh.\{..._. ;‘""

£ 3.In fod therein. MrT Tadli stated that one of the Commissionergs, 5 4y

. Hen:rr ayne; issued an urgent demend frdm his sidk béd for tha, immedial t’?&

9 releaéi‘of all tgstimony teken during the investigatiem; that Mes: Paynd-”

‘A ¢laims that the public is éntitled to know what was in our reports’
: atatad gut evd.dant.l;r they are not goi.ng to make the report publi;

LR &3 -.,

Seattle, someons walked into a bank in Partland and’ changed taree hundred doli;r"
in small money for large bills; that sixty five dollars of this money was: -7 -
I5X Veyerhaeuser money and had been altered in the same Iannar; that the teller thoa-
, ‘changed the money picked Dainard's photograph as the man who passed the money.
My, Tasm advised of instrfctions to the offices in that. territory in comootiom -
dththocheckingofbankafarmrtherransonnoner’ WL
R!IJORDED&I!G)EXBD -

lr. Tamm advised of a cail yesierday irom Si

the Chicago Tribune had turned over the original- let

COPIES DESTROYED = F B f"
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Conversation of Mr. Tamn and
Director, 2/20/36. ‘

advised that the letter came from ‘Hopkinsville, Kentuck'y and the investigation
being conducted relative thereto.

IﬂC ‘ . Tomm advised of a call from Mr. Keith lsgt night. MNr.' Tamm
_ stated tha the attorney who was taken fros thefBritamnic, disclosed the
name_of the  had beefin interested in the bonds with him as an -
K Italian na.led )

an individual who Mr. Kelith states has been in
the country several years and who has a very good background and standingj.
. that Sleeeetd upon being interviewed claimed that on a boat he bad an affair .
. with an American woman who ‘was accompanying Mrs. Mcidoo and others; that this
woman is now back in France; that she asked him about these stolen bonds and. - ;
. ¢ .- this 1is why he made the inguiry through@iis that when he was pressed as to .~- *
:'(f. +ho she was, he stated that she was not the womsn who was interested, but that - '
the was asfing for a friegd of hers. Mr: Tamm Stated that Mr. Nathan talked w
last night and teld him that he was goingtoginhinuntﬂ toda; to
" furnish complete and full informetion; that befors Mr. Nathan left,
called and said that he, thought full information woumld be furnished -
today. JNr, Boover mamcted Sr. Tamm to talk over the situatim with Ny, Ngthan
) andhavelr.Hathngotolu!orkforcdayortmmordartogetnlineon
o ‘fc.hc sitmtion.

TR 3 2 I

: ' - '&\
Mr. Taim further stated in connection with this case that?ggko_l, the man ¢
erred by the Treasury, went to New York with his contact this morning and went
t back to the sa.nenobthatwehavabeendealingwiththrucmrbankin#ormtq

ew York. Mr: Tamm stated this situstion is being watched very cloaely.: ‘ ?;;
_ o _ e ELTE

l&v.;, Tomm advised that Jud{o Holtsoff had asked his opinion co Jb thich ﬂ%

had been sent over ffo- the Treasury Department for approval prior to subtmi aio:;

k% - to Congressj that the bill contains provisions dsiigned to allow Coast Guard personner

'3 _to make arrests for a1l crimés committed ‘on the hifh seas and to come aBkore’ to make

. these arrests. Mr. Tamm stated he had told JudgefHoltzoff to oppose this.’ .Hoou:r

- stated that this bi1l should be opposed vig ys Mr. Taza stated he asked for. >

s ~'a copy of the bill which'ke would send to Mr. Hoover for his comment; that the b:llf
Fhad been aent back to the Tred¥iry but had returned in substantially the same form.. ' -

t’

\ ) Ir. Tarm stated he had received a wire from Brantley requesting pernisaionﬁ
\f\} to uge L. B, Reed on a telephone tap in the Bremer case. Mr. Hoover stated this
would: be all right. Mr. Teamm stated that individual identified in Scatﬂ. is llt

i} *Sg;ﬂ_an ex~-convict who has been passing money..

B, Ir Tamm told Mr. Hoover abont the letter from Mr. Ladd about the plot to -
£ * kidnap and Mr. Hoover stated ke would bandle it frém Miami. Mr. Tasm '~
= ' stated a reqhest had been received from Col. Schwarzkopf to interview a persom in - .|
? Reno, Nevada who claims information in the Lindbergh case. M. Hoover approved this.f;
 Mr. Tomm read to Mr. Hoover the letter he wrote to ColJ Schwar skopt and Nr. Hoover B
4 approved it; this letter was about the interviews - Condon j




Conversation of Mr. Tamm and
Director, 2/20/36.

In regard to the transfer of Agent Tevereux to Miami as resident
Agent Mr. Tamm stated that Devereux's wife is about to be confined and Mr.

Hoover stated to find some other Agent to send.

Mr., Temm stated he had received a cell from Brantley in regard to a
surveillance being meintzined on the residence of Harrngampbell at Tulsa; that
one of the Agents went to pay the rent and ovmer stated”she knew government Agent
were in the house and so did Campbell's people; that he would talk to Mr. Connelle;
but that the surveillance would be removed as it was doing no good now.

Mr. Tamm stated Mr. Mciahon had inguired if the Bureau had ever conducte

an investigation into smell loan companies from the interstate angle and was told
we had not. He £lso stated an inguiry bhad been received from the State Denartment
cbout disposition of some information in the Lindbergh case and were informed this

wo.ld be handled through the publicity director of the Department.

ba' ¢ __, About tiie investigation for the Attorney General of- M, Hoover
_ stzted to leave the decision up to the Attorney General.

J . Mr. Boover asked Mr. Tamm to check on the investigation reguested by
FalterlWinciiell of Willie Hass.
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Conversation of Mr. Tamm w1th Director.

Mr. Ta.m advised My, Hoover of the situation concerning My.. ; Lo
 that Mr. Xéith understands the necessity for avoiding any publn,city -
a8 endeavored to impress theXNew York Police in this regard as they
' G,Saad been informed by flie Chemical Bank of the! indident at the same
.Y time thé Bureaun had been notiﬁed. Mr. Temp advised that the informant e
ent fgom Washington hed, zefnsed to go to the Hew Yorker Hotel and hed gone o
ﬂGoverno ‘e he is under survgillance; that the informant

~ [pac"i gent & telegram,” ~apparenily in code, to Feuloy in Kansas City, mo.,
é is undoubtedly the hitg&oy who was convicted in the Kansad City. -

gsacre case. Mr. Tamf adv at Mr. Nathan is going to New York tonlght e

"d Hr. Hoover stated to have ¥r. Nathan take charge of the situation.

| that a rel
nhom a sizn

5Ty 1T%'a vised. tha‘t‘. tge Se_m.j.e.-today passed .bill“’*' '
ing _ rearps, which.b

West Virginia who stated that he had some’
Tier; that the caller taiked as though he were

Permlt the New York Police to h%‘%\ﬁﬁl)%b léﬁ %755" 2 q‘

Mr. Tamm advised that a few calls had been received concernmng 10N
T seasive

who claimed to be a special agent of -t cohdd Tax Unit wor ihg“
under Mr. Hoover and now on a special detall in < ectloxf EBthctbd gaﬁg&ﬁt.

mirder case. Mr. Tamom stated_t}nat he had.been

COPIES DESTROYED  FR
845 reg 11965 - %4 199D
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Nr. Tamm's conversation with Director -2- February 20, 1936.

and it was diascovered thal he had not been employed by anybody and was only
attenpting to make the headlines: NMr. Hoover advised that the subject be

- e oo e A_ ML ®__ _

given a thorough talking to and made to understand the gravity of his acts.

¥r. Hoover requested Mr. Tams to havp a talk with Itiﬂmi on
what he should explain was a confidential matter which Mr. Hoover had agked
him, Mr. Tamm, to digcuss with Mr. Carusgi; that Mr. Hoover is disturbed over
what appears to be aiMleak of information in the Depariment concerning the
: Woyerhasuser case; to ask Mr. Carusl if it is possible if anyone but himself,
[~ the Attorney General, or Mr. NciMahon could possibly have known that anyt-hina
' was impending in the case; that Mr, Hoom bas been approached at Miami throngh

tha wiras rmn_h_j_r_l.g there that thas press begs at ﬁ‘“ing""" hawve bsen +..1a o
stand by for, an-expected break in the Weyerhaeuger cage; that this will re- _—
sult in front page publicity end and and will ruin any possibility of apprehendjng(/ s
llahan; that W¢; Hoover “is very lucfuconcmed abomy it and’ to ask Mr.; ( Gﬁmi ;e
to check with g, Suydam abd’ Colomek Gatés-to-meke- cértain that hothing!Bis ..

aven Femotely beed sald to-the press indicating that

Mr. Tams stated that he had a'request from
lh-. Hoover inatructad . Ian to nentim the

o RGN N
a ﬁ-%}"’ A . n-,gy Lo

o~

if the Bnrean wanted. to have t.'hc prov:lsional detenticn paperp t.hat e been "
drawn up forwardedcto. the United States Attorney. el Hoover. suggeﬂted that '
an effort be made £o secure the papers”and have thew sent to Mr. Gonneum -3
by air mail to be delivered to the coungel. Mr, - Jamm stated that Ao had
told Mr. Tclahon to hold the pspers until tomorrow a# he did not believe it
Irould be necessary to have the provisicmal detention papers if M¥ahan was

- apprehended. Mr. Tams stated, that Mr. McMahon expressed concern about the ) )
lesk of informtion and stated that he believed 11'. did not com from, h:ls""" Ty Al

Division._, . UL e el R T D e ;;'.‘,, . :
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i

— . . . o ’ - ’ Tj_me - 1_1 00 A.M. 3 __'-,

i . A.R.:‘ speech l!r. ‘Hoover stafed 'ths:t. the invi{ta.
SR\ R should Tnever have been decMned; that he should be giverf an opportuni
0 V% pass. on the more important speeche i Mr. Q'uinn stated. t.hia would be dfone~ :
<oy the future. G - sﬁ“ '
--f’}%& o e
{ olonel,ﬁatea; that a letter Mb en- received from Hr"wl}_git STeh
=h gﬁmlugo Déntal Sociatyy that it was well- received:yih:
g.:g Bitler who commended ilie Buredu and the- Directo:‘.w“‘l&-?'
and. teleghone& “end- stated he was going: to postpon
"“"fg?trls“'until the Director returns to the eity.”

i

Verno
A Ea.;'o “Q'u.um'*“ ‘-pu;-u;éd lﬂ";&"’ mn,-ﬂin%bﬂrg O"Eeﬁ“b;:-’;u -Ju-ung'l:u.-gt at
N a.nd ‘stated they were organizing a mqvie.about a”Iynchig epI Eaeﬂ’éﬂii'd"‘wéf“
E‘ontemplating uging the name Ha.tson and-wished to know, SAf7it were s ~

ﬁ:é“‘ ,,J"’,

Hoover stated to check our’fiies fnd advise him accordingx’w ‘bhe:l.r

e

s J: 'l':g_‘stéte‘_ of course wercbuld "ot speak for. t-he whole countr&:,
i Qui.nn stated that W Andretta in Gol. Stéﬁ ¥a arfi i

| “wafits £6 know'if we havesinforn
“off Pcrlice, if we:‘could h&v’éf

along this -line ‘¢ould  be! ;
“of. the .city. ' Bl Qu.i_.,nn%st& ‘ bt and- ah2
N avernge age of prisons 1n_§a_t'_es is 27 years and that the crime;ha: lmin
-the“last 5 yearsy. Mr.|Quimn statad a létter had been. receivedifr,on
bﬁu

'-".. o Daswd = ST Eam Manta RN b+ ST I | PR
of th:: Bua..l.t'i of Fula.uu uumnd-ab;uu:&a of Bar u.l.uru, ‘Conn .

#ith Mr. Schilder the- possibility of sending down Sgt
for\)‘gamerprmt mstruction.w Mr. Hoover stated
24 - wr. Quinn stabed that !strcu.\Lairf in ¥r, Fgen's office hag been ur ors

T o5
Quinn advised e had been réceived from Mrs\Meloney. stat:lng that Me:-Hc
would address orum on Mareh 11 at 2: 15-until 2:45.PM.- —eﬂr Ql.unn :
X of the receipt frdke SAC Smith at Xangas i!i‘i te‘l'linr nf‘; 't.ha c.all i‘rcm Ass shm
- U.8. Attorney Home Davis and ¥r. Hoover stated to gend 3. dets : :
: aboum" cidentto the)l.&ttorney General., -

RL\.»U:‘DED

o

moving h Phoenix and ha.ving :A.gt. ‘Sauer 1'9393hl to take Hair's,place.




sttatlon‘WJbV requesting statiStics about crime. Mr. Hoover stated to send h*

Conversatisn of Mr. Juinn and
Director, 2,/20/36.

AR
e

M. Quinn advized a Jetier had been received from "The‘Senator" of

a. e Crtfeuﬁuiletin_and qne ogngy%gt on eau. '
= o Mp, Juinn stated Peﬂ§uolllar left a proposedYletter which he stated}
had been drufted by HMr. Suydam|and Mr. Joover stated tq check first wita ir. ™

Suydam and make. sure the letter mel with his approval. Iir. Juinn stated the

. clerk a allasiHad resigned and if aproved they would a2llow the vacancy to

be filled by the clerk who had resigned at E1 Paso. Mr. Hoover apiroved. Hr.
suinp stated a letier had been received about the possible transfer of Agent
H.aMDietz o the‘Ereasur Department, sald letter being from Senstor Hiram

iJohnéon. ¥r. Hoover stated to write to the Senator znd tell the Bureaun had

4

no ovjection to the tramsfer buil tad no control over thellntelligence Unit, and
it might be desire to take ithe matter up directly with the Treasury Dept. and
to seisjg copy of the letter to Dietz. Mr. Hoover.aporoyed the talk of Tmsmctor
OV donet of theldN. Y. Folice Dept. before thal Dn'{?on Qr-hnﬂ'l on ¥areh 7 zs zet
forta in Mr. Clégg's memorandum. M. Hoover’apgroﬁga a oress}gelease for Ccl.
Gates re ithe number of criminal records among apslicant® for sositions. Re tae
inquiry by . Guorveiulley as to wnether the Director had sponsored theHouse

_bill for therretirement off\Aizents. ir. Hoover stated to tell him that the bl_l
is sponsorsd by 'cngfesama_ Famspeck but that the “irector is heariily in fave

of it; tnav 1e, Mr. uinn hpd talked {o the Tirecltor on tue telechone about the
matLer.

- 4
dr, doover talked to Mr. Stanley who told 2im that the D.i.R. had =askad
him to ask UYr. Hoover to soeak btefors it. Mr. Hoover thaictie glated that he zade
very few sneeches but asked Mr. Stanley to talk to the Attorne; General szhout the
matter and that he would be guided by their desires.
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S IHYESTIGATION

’ my hat & coai.

"*\3 l{\ "had had a’ ca.u.. from Chief Justie

,‘h\_ N ‘giiscuaa a matfer, and that he bri
SR a'bsence, he wanted me to g6 up’

| f ‘“t Building,” saw the Ghief Jds

I went around the@a

< pocketbook there were found & number g ,?é typewritten let

1A++n1ns wag Aﬂﬂragneﬂ "f"hn'r-"lnq Rowar 1o-hnn|l with +'I-1

~ "Deer Cha.rlie' .. It was signeds '

'&UUU"

" handed ‘down.
addressed to and was s::.gned "Gha.rlie“, evid
Evens Hughes, and went on to say that the. TVA decision wo
down in due course, and would be in favor of the’ pow ;
against the Government.‘ It referred to each’ of they mg_tyt
first namea. ete. In’ checkinz into the mattar* th

high official of the Commonwealth Southern Company,‘
».fi Power Company, which are the power interests puahing.- /
j, en hour and & helf after this happened, a woman: walked- 131'
nne Captain of the uuara and asked for her pocx:e‘cnoox.-

and +that I+ wae all a ialra anA +Tmnnnnf+a1- +'h4¢l mnn

4, \O— — [=S¥8VF] VUG Y &y AU Gl & JUILU =¥\ WidGAE G Gl

A into the office of the Captein of the Guard and said that the
. A all a joke, and that he w:.shed they would tear up the lett.
E . l, ! P ' ‘k + 3
i //m \ CoPrRg | .
FF B / y 845 DESTROYE . /
Py r
W &Y 1 1965




Memorandum - 2/17/36

Monday, *came back snd asked them not to report
this metter to the Chief Justice. Of coursg, it was reported to the

Chief Justice on last Momky, which was the 10th, but Justice Hughes

said in view of the fect thet the case was pending, the only perscn

to whom he could refer the metter for proer investigation was the
b-7C-.| Department of Justice; in view ii the relstionship of the Attorney

Genersl as opposing counsel to he didn't want to do enything

on it until the decision was hantot®own. The decision wes handed down

todey, and he called the General this afternoon. He ssys that

is supposed to be & very high-elsss reputsble attorney, and tha -

tainly if he were honest and sincere in this matter, the first thing

—h T T s hi TR SOV S ame
he would have domes vhen this was brought to his atitention was to come

tc the Chief Justice, end explein that he had nothing to do vith it
was occupying an office in the Supreme Court Building which had
een supplied for him to do his work in the library, ete., but he never
ceze nezr the Court about it. The officials 2t the Capitol haven't
done much, btut the Captein of the Guard up there has had a little dis-
creet check mzde to see who thi woman is. ©She is a divorced
woman from Birmingham # # 3¢,

Tamms He wented a complete investigation to see who wrote the letters, who
dictated them and why, and a complete investigetion into &1l the fects
with criainal proseculion or disbarment proceedings if any sattorney
is involved. He says that #* # ¥,

Hocvers The vay it looks to me is that here is some individusl who wanted to
appesr as a "big shot", and wanted to impress the other members of the
company or the azssoclation es a "big shot®", and he had this letter
vritten using these femiliarities, celling the Justices by their first
naces, end indicating thet the decision wzs going to be egasinst the
Government, which everybody assumed that it wes going to be. If it
had ccme out that way, and the decisicn had beer =zgeinst the Govern-
ment, and the letier hadn't been found, thi:z fellow probebly would ,
have been in the position to get a nice slice of money out of these ’
utility ecompenies. It strikes me that what you ought to do is to
get hold of this woman and get a sworn stztewment from her, advising her
of her legal rights, of course. I would ask her what she wrote it on
end where it was vritten, so that you can get the machine. Wwhat I
would do is to get hold of her right away # % 3

Tamms Here 1s what I have done - I heve teken the letiers up to the Laborsztory.
You szo, there are two originasls nf‘ the lettor gismed "Cherliem. Qne of

avi Boly MATA T T L Wil A Uus (R Tee fei o ) ik ek @ Wil

them, after dictstion, has had = pumber of penclled inter-lineations writt



Memorsndum _ -3~ ' . 2/17/36
on it.

Hoovers But the point that strikes me is there is not much use of wasting with
' Laborztory if we can get the woman t0 make the stctement and 1if she

will produce the typewriter. Of course, if she lies, our Laboratory can -
prove it, but my idea wouldbe to get her and a sworn statement from

her, and {then I would get hold of this fello

b?C-I Tamms Well - 18 1n B:eringham now. He was up here as a spectator in
_ | the Court on December 19, 1935, and from the information aveilsble
now, he wasn't up here at any other time.

Hocver: Now where is -

Tamns -is beck in Birmingham also. -
AY

Hoover:s Now my feeling sbout it is this: I think that we ought to send some
damn good men down to Blrmighanm. Tl

Tamm; Here 18 what I have done so far. Ve cdidn't get this until after five
o'clock. I have sent Louls Loebl up to see CaptairN\Crooks of the Guard
at the Capitol, and to see United States Marshal\Green of the Supreme
Court, who has had his thunmbs in it a couple of times, to get all the

S facts so that we can confront this woman with something tangible, and

R then get a sworn affldavit * % *

+
i
'

R

e Hoover; Don't let that woman get out of Washington.

4 Tamms You see, this happened last Saturday, and we don't know where this woman
i is at this time. They have had over a week since the matter was brought
to the attention of the Chief Justice. ©She was working for the Resettle-

ment Agency here & week sgo, and there has been no indication that she
has moved ount.

:‘; Hoover: I would locate her and keep her under surveiliance so that we won't lose
: track of her, until we get the facte to serve as a basis to guestion her.
Row, when is iir. Nathan going to be done at Buffalo.

Tamms Nethan is leaving at eight o'clock, and will be there tomorrew, and he
vents to come by New York on the way back #* % % (record ran out).

The following is b;- dictation frorm Mr. Tamm: 3ir. Hoover instructed that
6 7 kir. Thitley be brougnt down from New York to work on this matter with iir. Loebl; that
(A an immediste surveillance be placed on the women go that if she attempts to
leae Vashington ve wil. krow about i%; that an immedicte check be mede st Birmingham

”



7 Memorsndua wdm 2/17/36

oS 4
to ascertain whether- and — are there. ~

. Miss Gandy took the telephons lt this point, and Ir. Hoover sald that
Tw e Ihenhotﬂkedtoluhingtmon&tuﬁqewnin‘hﬂ&hoforgottehu‘tho
:- charges reversed. He said that the operator down ‘¢ sald it was too late - .
" to have the matter revgrsed down there; that Mry Gl ghould take this matter- -
2.~ Up With the telephone efjpany in gg:rﬁ”charges pla.c' 'o.ga:l.nst‘
% tha Bnrean in l_

e '_conceming the nukbar
on rgg rete;-?gd to Mr.,

bock, Ten.l, "the roqnaaitoﬂs'f'""
s the call

py of e releags;an Robert. L8e; Cofeas th

! o}k Xr. Hoover instrﬁc e@ﬁnf Y ke

ptlittruor in New York end advise’ hin thaﬁit t.]i’é c"'

- wanted” 4a; sbe. Yhe. 6ff1ce, the call from'tl
AP gl g i - 4..,-:: Fey -n-...t.*'

f?o"-‘ lr’., Gordo 'o:“?ﬁ?

, Mlchigan;: to be menb.rod %o, u;,. T

— A

> With the' aunreu of Mr.

%@ﬁhing sent with the body from luako& , %o Bos 5 wiere

" Mr. Hoover was advised that the basketball*team-of the Bursau won-
of the c:mmnity Cemter Leagna,. but lost a gams to-the YMEA at Balfimg
v . \-ﬁq
? Ir. Hoover was informed of the letiers received fro}co LT

¢, and’Cary thanking his and telling him what a wonderful time they had’ when
Q.f'.’ vieiting the Bureau, the letfer from J gchran written on the, bo'lrﬁm nﬂ; '

frol_lirﬂ: Marsh. Mr. Hoover requested that this letter be sent to hin, :
was advised of the situation with reference to getting mail” down to him'@
as possible. -He was advised of the letter from gsdumd at f.ha Whi

d e R L R ON

kN 'rs. T
.~ ":{: .K".
. FEi .




Memorandum -5- 2/17/3
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1 e ot
I 7 >
(‘f* A e Mr. Quinn took the telephone at this point, and dr. Hoover instructed him

)
}/,l' to call the Jacksonville Office and admonish ¥r. Nathan seriously about the con-
ia dition of the automobile which was sent over there for the use of Mr. Hoover and

/

'( Nr. Tolson . Mr. Hoover i ™ that SAC Nathan submit ta the Bureau at once a
|- ¥ritten report expl ""if pobsible, his actisAS 1D this maﬁer ./ Mr. Hoover

,1 wag advised of call of Nr. Erue g of the HCA (orporation of New York
ﬂ [ with refereps® to- inroﬁaﬂlﬁmarplane ‘and -redio-controels-of “the memorandum

_grequesta.ng m;___ﬁrity t? tra.nsfer -Special Agent T. W Bain from i:ming-
New j‘er‘eana,,,ﬁh;Lch author Vty masmgrﬁged By Mr. Hoover, -of.. 'Eha tele “one» :

ver” sai, ' ‘d“ ne;s; ; the possn.ble fload of” t‘

' ’Egp_s being 'Ea.ke‘xi'to profectw_ou.r interes

qu ﬁ' a.uthorlze, if necess ‘_‘ﬁf

5 :’Ln rented space.-’ l[r. Hoover e

Dmkason,gfﬁt.n Buttéf Office took; - prd’ of’ his belng “in"the ‘hospital), and he ;

dsked, that usi 'igtteq be préepared ‘Lo Mr. Dickason telling him to take_~cé.r
1y :

LS

ollier matter,; of the inquiry made upon the- A'Etorm‘ey

s

the telephone here and adv:.sed Mr. Hoover of the progogsﬂed{'

on on the individuals in custody in Chicago. Mr.ﬁ ver

ppr’veu me re.r.eaae of this informaetion, and cautioned that we should get.*m;_
1 of the credit. He was advised that Mr. Whitlsy would be down 'tonigh_
;a'me Court: matt 3 and that the Birminghanm Office is alr'“”

be placed on probation, and Mr. Tolson instructed that her resignatiop

"'quested _of the situatlon comncerning the .phys:.cal concution of Wil

Mr. Tolson imstructed that the physicel e ions on the other colored”

' in his home, and he wanted the def:Ln:Lte facts copterning the matter at oﬁbe. ;
employees of the Bureau, particularly those/ in the Director's Office, be given L 5

without further delay. Lot e "
e ;‘i" : ' Mr. Tamm later talked mth Mr. Hoover and advised him of the favorabla
S | public city resulting from our finding Robert T.aa¥llohen. ¥r. Tamm advised Mrs

3 Hoover of the request of the Tulsa Police Depdrtment for the Bureau to place:’s,
~ ., cemmin telephone tap in Tulsa, Oklahoma;- and-/M.r. Hoover aprroved this, addi%g’“
VN L T

AT
2



Memorandum -6 2/17/36

that this tap should be maintained by our men; of the request of the New Jersey

State Police for certain investigation out of New J ersey on the Lindbergh Case,

which was referred to the Attorney General, sbout which the Genersl had stated
] that in this instance we should cover the matter for the reason that he had already
told the press we would do so; that, however, further incidents should be handled
by the Bureau as they arise; of the developments in the Weyerhseuser Case out in-
Washingtoh State; of the information on the National Motor Vehicle Theft Act g
case about.which he inquired this morning; of the results of my conference with
Mr. Brady, counsel for the Veterans Administration, on the investigation gf}tﬁgj_
eriminal angles of the homus matters; of the return of Special Agent T. H. 8iak
to San Antonio; of the At tor
down - there. o

situation with reference;to the two United Stater

g

o o . . e SR ey

Mr. Hoover sa‘i"t_i_"'that_' he plans to go ddim into, the Keys and,the E‘LE i
glades in the morning in a dirigible, and in case of emer rgency, can be reached:
. by radio. . . T ] o bT s ) ; . - d_'“

‘- ) Lo
- Y




o b i s srman «n s rema b o Db el ot Bl b ek s e

t OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

Mr. Nathan
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Clegg
Miss. Beahm
Mr. Coffey
Mr. Donegan
Mr. Edwards
Mr. Egan
Miss Gandy
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Joseph -
Mr. Keith
Mrs. Kelley
Mr. Kleinkauf
Mr. Lester
¥r. Quinn

Mr. Schilder
Mr. Tamm
Mr. Tracy
. Miss White
) Files Section
Personnel Files

\

L e i ol

N
1

'

Tl Nt et St S
A,

X

- — — g
"“ﬂ“n“-bﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ - —

N St et gl Vera it

"For Your Information
Note and Return
File’

o —
L S

Remarks:




JOHM ZDGAR HOOVER

;o

DARECTOR
1

- : ,
L P o~y .- i BEEREEE S
Federal Buremr of Jug 1 - e }\
‘) H S, ?c}anﬁmeni of Jusiice : " L
;o £ 1" Alushingtan, 3. €.

24‘1.3’1 February 21, 1936 o L
, e f( Pt A Time: 10:30 A.X. SR R

P -} " R
{ o
i L MEMORANDUM ~’?ﬁK//f R

Lo

1}(

)

. ""\I;
‘ ;“;,;;a,
x

COPTEQ DEQ \ﬁhh
54> ey 1 195 R

Conversation of ¥r. Juinn with Director.

fir. Juinn advised the Director of the telegram resceived from T B
McKean who stated that BillfKeefe unexnectedly took a turn for the worse and
died this morning at 2:00 o'clock in Boston. #Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. wuinn -
in prepare a wire to be sent out over the Director's nume and to see that
flowers are ordered. —
n— ey - "-—-..___‘ ——— et ith L B A ———

- g ——

A e e e

. Wlth regard to the letter, ¥r. Guinn stated thet Mr. Suydam drafted

the letter himself. Mr. Quinm injuired if it should be oresared in the
regular form and forwarded to aim, Mr. Hoover, and ¥r. Hoover stated that

this would be all right.

Mr. Juinn advised of a memorandum directed to him Dy ilr. Suydam

stating that the Attorney General would like to have Hr.$D oyer, an imericen
correspondent for a Paris paper, go through on a specialjpfour at 11:15 AJM.

% Hr. Hoover approved this.

¥r. Juinn advised of s letter from ir.ASheldon of thefNutional

Crime Prevention Institute of New York stating that he would lize to have
the Director speak there on March 11, 1936. Mr. Hoover instructed Mr. Juinn
to advise Mr, Sheldon that his commitments will not nermit him to accept

and not to offer a substitute. ¥r. _uinn adviged further of a letter from
dr.fdamby of theiKiwanis Cluo ofyWilmington stating they are very anxious

to nave the Director and have imsiructed the Chairman of the Committee 1o
hold open the last two Wednesdays in June and the entire moath of July. ir.
Hoover instructed lir. Juine to aavise them that he aporeciates their actlon,

- but 1e gannct commit himself thig far ahead. LQ
b-4760= <
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Gonversation of Director and “R-
Mr. Quimn, 2/21/36. .
t N _
' , > { "
Mr. Quinn advised of the telegram regeived from Joseph H*choy
3) stating that the]Eiwsnis Club offew York City¥desires to have the Director

pddress their fluncheon meeting on March 11, 1936. Mr. Hoover instructed
M2, Quinn to afyise ¥r, Mofoy that his commitmants Irmld not permit his accep-

g ‘I ta.nco.

3 7 Mr. Quinn adv:laed thnt a letter had been reccivod from Police School,

- - Eaton Permsylvania, requeiting two lectureu.-a, ene on April 21 and cne-aa’; o
' H"iz to talk on ri.ngerprinting lr. Hoover approvod aeud:l.n& t.ho 1octuraru*‘- L

reqnostod p S 8

?

Lia - -‘}"LH,,-

ST e ..-w,p mnseﬂ a lgjtendiad 'ﬁceiv§

Lol ¥ man ﬂua:i who smmiﬁ'ders tHe Dirdctor had-b eem
i.nvi"‘ted to talk some Sunday mi:ng in the near:future at t.he"ht
olynonlc Yorum,. thich meets e;err other Sunday morning at. th
CIub.” Mr. Boover redussted ¥rl' Quinh to write Congressmsan v
axln-esa his regrets but’ tha.t his’ caaiizlqnte will riot perl.‘l.t
‘ this fnvitntion. S

Ir. Quim adviaed that a letter had-bean receivegﬁ
tion e, who a.r&' ho

25 and’ “wish to havs D:Lr

'|

P - \ W - SR __"4 .;-\ «'
& llr. Qninn advised that a 1otter had been recoived’#addr#eu 3
 Gemeral by the Yankee Divisich’ ‘off¥eterans. Association, ﬁrg"
uest that the D Director spea}‘ at a Bass meeting at which
a neucuria.l. Mr. Hoover request

‘able tor accept thia hﬁt&ﬁm. "‘;

+* .
v . i‘ : :,, : - ¥

B D T e, Qnim advised that Mr. Glegg m . rueaso anmme
crinef scene room. Mr. Boover requested that this be held until he !

axanino it.

Mr. Hoover 1nqu1red about thefD. A. R. invitation to soeak‘
My, Quinn advised that no report had be received back from the Attorney
Geporal's office. Mr. Hoover requested that no action be takem to spur a
reply fros the Attorney General's offise; thatl 1if Mrs. croyko calls to inZ
form hu- that the natter is before the Attorne]r Gen : J

who is being transferré‘

' e«:» !I'-:Qﬂiﬂﬂ’ 1nqu1red if Ag

1! !'loci&a‘ shonld stop atf; laahingtou ¥ Hoover instructed, tﬁatlho bé"

— & vised tq stop at Wash Cwith Nr. Quinn’ and Mr: Tagm &

T he could be informedi as tho sitmtionf in Florida. : -
A . ® i

’\. . P AN et o
" e - - L &4_'&*5‘;\ . . . . R
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f*ﬂ pr" ."57' ‘ February 19, 1936. &
r @ - . Tme-
: | : L° R

k-

. Ir. Qn.i.nn sta.‘bed l‘ Schﬂdor stafoa

F contnining a request froa » Directof . g sloft

g-_c - Phijladelphia for the Diractof to speak over the radio b 5 1ng re

oM n* Boover stated to send bis regrets; that he would be uﬁ’éls tc lccep'b th

8 invihticm. . e e cagy D W L :
VFI-*] ¥r. Quinn stated he had taken CHNEEEEER orf U

T ‘ﬁ’-‘-' hight when he was discovered a ), on "dufy

| % # Séction and put him on probation foxr BQ‘d‘gyggd. ; g.ﬁ"?ﬁﬁf"‘é‘
» ma fa Salary te-$1260 tn grade Caf 1, and to tell his o would be dimmissed if

2l

2
o
a

ephon  with regard. to MFL it
g +h-mnnn Ruatant all v-nr'f"mm
Ol USRS W i
anM:lntr_od on to a pamphlet would
ous as 1t is purely commercial but leavp it Mr. Hoover's Judgnenff“ '3
- Hoover t.old I.‘. Quinn to tell t i !iJ.klnaon 'antsd hi-, Hoo

bt

- 0“"\)‘"""

EB 27 ]908 WHE‘DESTRO?;D e : .
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-2 Conv. of ¥r. Hoover and
« ° ' N h. Quinn’ 2/19/36.

to speak on the radlo and to write the introduction; that Mr. Boover had told
Mr. Wilkinson the Department would probably not-spprove the speech and that -
he was not in any position to say yes or no to the introduction. M. Hoover
told Mr. Quinn to tell Mr, Suydam that he thought personally that both reguests
should be refused. Mr. Qulnn sgtated Mr. Suydam advised ¥r. Wilkinson also wished
photos of the Lab and I.0.'s; Mr. Hoover told Mr. Quinn to tell Mr. Suydam that
he, Mr. Hoover would do whatever Mr. Suydam said in such matters. Mr. Quinn
stated Mr. Suydam advised Mr. Colller had asked him about Mz Hoover writing
a letter merely to be shown to tiie publishers; that he Mr. Suydam had no
objection. Mr. Hoover told Mr. Quinmn to tell Mr. Suydam that the matter would
be handled according the his, Mr. Suydam's judgment.

‘Mr. Quinn stated that Co},_\, Bicdle had called this morning on the tele-
phone and stated that newspaper men had juestioned him and wished to obtain
aporoval befora talking about the Bureau; Mr. Quinn stated the Colonel made
requesta to use a photograph taken in the Director's office and to praise the
Buresu in general and the Director im particular and Injuired about mentioning
the Lindbergh case. Mr Hoover told Mr. Quinn to ¢all Colonel Biddle and tell
him the Director states it is all right for him to go shead wlth his requests
but that it would be betier not mention the Lindbergh case; that the Lirector
would be glad to talk to him on the telephone if he so desires and that the
Director would be proud to heve him makeany statement he wished.

Br. Juinn stated he had talked to Mr. Nathan sbout the car st Miaml and
he knows nothing about it. Mi. Quinn stated he had talked to Mrs. Cummings
who ig the reporter who ie going to mrite the story for the T’ashi.ngton Post
that she hzs been given releases and is going on a tour.
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S - . . \ Mr. Narhan .o j‘?—a
JOH?! EDGAR HOOVER / ! Lr. Toleow... Q
DIRECTOR _ S 1. Beugh .
. eder: nremy ufreati 3 # Chlef Clork ... f ..
! g al ? of 3 . Mr. Clogy.... . .
i . e, Edwarde
Basliington, 8. €. Kor! g
| ‘ : . Time: J:45 P. M.}2> Bt ——
:S ] ‘ MEMORARDUM ‘!!s‘!‘jﬁ-%— K
A N Cmnreraation of Ir: i‘;n with Director. 2 ,
“.‘ ": . s .& ﬂ' : .o C .. - : r—;.
S gl Br. Tami advized ‘the Directcr that k. Stein.in a teloght 3
aation advisod that Mr. Bamm is in Honolulu and 1§ not expected Bea
" some time in AQﬂ' that ho, Mro Ta- 1111 talk to Ir. connal.! r -
“’-‘:'ho beliava' i Immedis

%fesponso to the Diractor!s inquiry . Tamx stated thers nrno:% iw*f
onf 'ag to when Mr. Wettawd may, be ocalied..- dr. Hootu roqueatod ‘: :
7o 3 b-m -t-a i...u.s.d-..l Sl n.g ﬁ%" iy iﬁ,ﬁlﬁm nls»rﬂ:urn ne},

r¥¢ Lo ﬁ_?;;ﬁi‘ *r

igat ongosmlati':“
a. in which the Judge- states it ia clear  thih- investigatiy
sgbject remains. with' the F.B.I. Mr. Hoover . o.dv:t
nm: 1 tEer mtmtho-weekwdthwa
, LWaoff it the matier has Been disposed of. Mr. Hoover: statsd: it was: HIgES
7 intefition- to- sﬁda-letter to al¥ SAGts" enelosing a_copy of the “Judge' ¢ opinton
°§¢ in order th!,f lly XAy | inliat‘on coverint all vioclations in this mat‘t.acr and?
X not permit: u;‘o"thgr ggvern?ental agency to take jurisdicti:fm' SRR
"E.m

.3

‘not ye‘b' talked to th newnpcpu' ofricinl' but was’planning. ]

. noom. Mr. Boore'i""r ted to be advised as to ﬂh miie
> 3 In reply. to Mr, Hoom'l .inquiry. Br. Tems stated um-:th
=g § Ialﬁor l’incholl matter, Had not yetr come, in.

c:& e REOORBED & INDEXED |
: Rr. 'run ndviaad that he was che g
i b7 C-, eferengeg concerning: Gbndon;

_ matier i d T QAR 2Ok

b.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER s

N Federal Buveas of ;ﬂmm

- 0 . _ _ Time: 5:50 P.M.
¥ /S | |

Conversation of Mr. Tamm w._t the Director.

A Mr. Tapm advised that PatricisyCherrington was sentanced ‘bCF'fif.
months, o charges of harboring Dillinger. Mr. Tamm advised of a n story:
in the nd:lanapolis Times concerning an investigationm thers for s ;
| \ supposed to be hidden there. Mr. Tamm gdvised of a’ utory '
ashington Daily News today concerning eaves d‘z’-oppi.ng'
&5 od by Department of Justice; that Mr.JEixon had called.
7. at. the Bursin with an instrument he had devised but that the Lpboratory had"*

: been i?iorosted. Mr, Tam adrised of the robbery at the
1’ 2 %}.‘ Ty - e _.: ':‘n;"'l?:“ .hun'.

f:
e R e )

ﬁ- Tamm stated that ?‘fugitin on whom an ytﬂ’iuum order ﬁad’ ET e

been 1s§ued had been apprehended. Mr. Hoover stated release the sto

*/ %% locally, Mr. Tams advised of the article in the Waghfugton Daily News 2
Y TVO Joh.n T. relat{ve to the Govermment's attitude?ti 5 anue};;ggt en<S

. forcem Mr. Tamm gtated that the memorandum Ilep

; _ : -vex'su.eo-pleto wemorandum of fadtd bZd been sufisitted te, theyCr: “Xon

‘Division last October; that he had called Mr. McMahon's attention to thilk

memorandus. Mr. Hoover stated, this was all right. ir. Tamm advised _ '—'“
ke had authorized taking ByronjBoltom cut of jail for a shm t.s.-é

~ be taken ocut to ite Bear Lake to point house out whexs e

: RECORDED & INDEXED

‘ Nr. Teomm stated that this morning a deputy Undls ‘ Ml o

NE " had called at his office and serfed on h3iz a summons &ﬁf‘d EBFE&W, NUBSRHOX

LA to appear in Dallas, Texas, on May 4, 19 in connec on f x

YAt against the Director,  Mr. Hoover queationed the” effe eﬂ& ;u.t

and’ instructed Mr. Tamm to turn the matter Gver '&F‘ﬂ’u Un:.@eg
Mr, T&m ‘stated that he would prepare a memorandum of \the e

u& and. suggut that the United Stabes Attorney be instrug -
handling the matter and that arrangements be made to & g
the D:Lrector appearing in Dallas, Mr. Hoover stated this was all right. . QP

iir. Tamm advised of m‘. ;.LQtl nlﬂaﬁ rachel relative to his ro?"%"
quest that Gus Jonea be made available to testify a civil suit. ¥r, Hoover-, .
gtated to verify if Wr. Jones knows anything about the matter in which his o
testimony is requested and if he knows nothing to advise Mr. Urschel that Wy«
Jones is not informed of any of the details and if Mr. Jones does kmow somes. .
thing about it to advise Mr. Urachel that Mr. Jonea' official cosmitments :‘?.; g
will not permit him to attend the trial. Mr., Tamm advised that Mr. chntiropﬁ
had not yet returned with the other bank robbery suspsct. Mr. Tamm adviaeda' 4@'” 3
+‘ln--l- Qlﬂ e-nb-ét hﬁl‘i a.dﬁ:ﬂ ﬁf u‘iG ‘ppuluuna.l.m of R -1-.&.._ __ !
that SAG Hanson has apprehended a subject in an MW . Hoovar«‘_,f-
stated to have both matters given out locally. :

=
)

—_ - — Clmbatel e = il
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Mh{d( infom ﬁto

Hook; ¢ xoof; omormnboritaifr
't viole] lr..lioomatn o, :
cly een | noﬂ:ing‘can'ﬂod -
articlemldboshamtofha Director. .
B e okot x o 002 760~ 37
Concerning the information thaf. an at pag been t&eggql ]tq HON
been mede on the 1life of AM)Capone, the Director s m l.bonti.tim“ :
1e

ths Florida newspapers. Mr. Quina stated that
oxplumdthntlr.Batuhaddeniodthontoryand . D o
instructed to contact Mr. Hoover on the story. . stated’ 't.hh{ L AT

ment to Mr. Connor was that the Buroan had m:i:.h:l.ng;l on the matter. lw‘
s o -""POPIES DESTROYED . L K ry g )
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" Tonversation with Director -2~ February 23, 1936.

requested that ¥r. Quimn explain to Mr. Connor that any information would
have to come trou Mr. Bates; that the Pureau cannot bceom involved in this

Bat )
N 'i.f . Quinn stated that a_suspsct by the name Jmtmmm
,amsﬁdbytho Sheriff's Office at Santa Ana, ornia, as a suspect in the .
LindBairch case: that in an artiels sanpearing 'ln thallfashington Post an this

| e -statement-waf made that—the Deparbmsné off Justice vasmintaining %,

1‘%}“ tude of no comment on the ILindbergh case reigtive to this arrest. Mri'
Hoower” stated that this attitude would not be changed and requested Mr. Quinm

P ¥

to lipress upon Mr. Suydam or anyone else whd might call in on this mstter that
b ( . . Hft ;ht‘}” m+ h.mﬂl - vm‘l_g.h‘} +.ﬁ +-h t&a wgiuc.-' c! 'nn cn—-n-l-‘; l-h-'ll 1'
‘o : qhuﬁon- th:ln attitude have bim get in touch with kr. Hoover bx long
F ‘ y - . *‘ A m' ‘:

S _'!- U iri, Quinn atutod ‘_j.: nference %o ﬂu imit.ation oztande& to
g i B Bt s o 4 o

L FELE B Viius v VO Spedn wS10I® 1 - or] - ‘ a=
" “delphiaTix’ August, Mr. Schilder it |
" has a menbership of only 30 or 40. Mr: Hoover atat.ed 'I'.o aeeline tm mﬂéi.‘-” i

tion;m ’otfc:n ¥r. Schildsr is a aubstitut- . \ . : N

mmmgﬁz‘i‘““ _General’
AT ﬂ‘*- P.h;vv-n'li"nn o "w} 'HM

;I_;odax nn& that !r. Stanlay haﬁadviaad
‘A_i__;-e_l} ie: Divestor 40 maka the nﬂﬁmni‘ ak thalB
qoeate

—_ - — e

~“Teq E‘Quinntogetintouch"ithlrs.c‘ ke and. ir
w) PATectOr, A% received the approval from the Attornay Generalt
~ “and request her to advise the Director of the time, placs'kd’
Ir Quinn atatod that he would handle the matter tomorrow

Qla‘J - : N
Y <

¥r. Quinn advised that Mr{Whitley had arrived im luhington %y -
Booverrequutodthnt!r. Tamm be trnetedtohanareportonth-mttorh"
which ¥r. Wnitley has been active prepared tomorrow morning (February 24).

.

Sr. Hoover imquired about the mtter of the'"Goiam Nagesie®. r.
Quimn stated that he had commmmicated with Mr. Keith who was to see pub-
E 1isher either todsy or tomorrow and meke 1t clear that absolutely nothing Puyrths

of this nature is to be published in the msgasine without express authoriutim}
from Mr. Boover. Mr. Hoover stated that he had seen a copy of the ugu:lno"__
and thought the metter was very bed; that on stoppinz at a news ntand,::; 3

. wl

e
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Conversation with Director 3= February 23, 1936.

the dealer recognized him, Mr. Eoover, and told him that there was a magazine
on the stand to which he, Mr. Hoover, had contributed., Mr. Quinn stated that
the article had not been authorized by the Burean and that the speech as quoted
was misrepresenting as only excerpts and portions of sentences were used. Mr.
Quinn stated that he had requested Mr. Keith to immediately advise the Bureaum
by wire upon conclusion of the interview with the publisher. Mr. Hoover re-
quested that the matter be followed up tomorrow (February 23). --

Mr. Hoover stated that if the weather was not bed he would be fish-
ing tomorrow morning and would not call in wntil about noon or later, unless
he came ashore earlier because of good luck.
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February 24, 1936 } e Boree
. : Time: 2:20 B " -
' aseP ’
' CMEMORANDUM
o ‘g ' Conversation of Mr. Quinn with Director.
- // ‘ o S Hr Quinn advised that SAC Richmond was checking on ﬂhf ig_ ersey. ...
P Hotel Asaociat op and that a report would be available in one or BY Bty oo
bl Qui.nn st&tad that Mr, ‘Keith has an a.ppointment a.t. 30 c10:>c;._1‘_:-_"_-'m'-T

[fRabant who stated that a man from Detroit by the name of Eregl “.1 'Eebf !
ee:n hanging around his office in a mysterious manner “and has apparen'tly
f"aking» specimens of typewriters; that Congresswan B.ad:mﬂ:{4 indicated he
,, ‘O03Keefe might be a Burean Agent; that Mr. Quinn assured ﬂhe congress-
[{that, the man was not en Agent of this Buredu; that the Congressman “desired =
me an Agent come to see him. Mr. Hoover advised ¥r. Quinn to,call the *
e ssman and inform him that he, Mr. Quinn, had talked with the Pirector |
t 'the Director stated we had no one investigating him,_ aﬁc?“that wé"wmﬂdfj )
glad to have an Agent come to see him and if he wishes us to have this”
% _ie‘é'tigated or quéstioned ; will be gla.d to do so. M., Hoover stated
ent Loebl should be sent _

.;L_-

<" Mr. Quion s‘ba‘bed that Jac',.w.ﬁad called concerning the
tesfinony of the Director before the Approprlations Comm:r.ttee. :

oG Mr. Quinn stated that he had commmi nthl;’:s. reyke relativa S
'o ‘the time that the Director was to_sgpeak st thejD.A.RfConvention; that ., -

ET the” address will be at Constitution Ball, April e runction to begin
&t 8:30 P, M. with the Director's address scheduled for 9 P.M., the speech to

be about 30 minutes in duration.

Es

e

‘- ¥r. Quinn sdvised the Director that the g

4 . Hr. Quinn stated that article apoearec* ihE %wFIoM ‘rrxi‘.néCAﬂ“'
Journal relative to Mr. SanfordXBates' hope to draw co sthep
£ prison service; that en article appeared in th ashing ld amomcmg A

that the forthcominchonvention of Ndentists would v;sitttheEFBInl_ at en J.:E.T'.G?P:
artlcle sppeared by Georgew.iley condeming the

ment progisions for Agenta. Mr. Boover suggested thet Mr. Tamm contach FILEzs,
. et el il
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